
Dear Sir,

We have examined the attachcd Restat€d Audited Finsnci€l Informarion ofHanngh Joseph Hospita] Lirnited comprising the Restated Audited Stalemont of Ass€ts
and Liabilities as at S€pt€mber 30, 2025, March 31, 2025, March 31,2024 & March 31.2023 th€ Restd€d Audir€d Stdem€Dt of Pro{it & Loss, the Restded
Audited Cash Flow Ststement for the half ea yended September 30 2025, firancial y€ar end€d March 3 1, 2025, March 3l,2024 &March 31,2A3, the Summary
statement of Significant Accounting Policies and oth€r explanatory Information (Collectively the Restaled Financial Information) as approved by the Board of
Dir€cto$ in lhet meeting held on Jeruary 05, 2026 for the purpose of inclusion in the Ofrer Documen! prcparEd by lh€ Compaly in connection with its lnitial
Public Offer ol Equity Sharcs (lPO) and prepared in tems ofthe requirement of:-

a) Section 26 ofPart I ofchapter III ofthe Companies Act, 2013 as amended (the "Act");

b) The Securiti€s alld Exchange Bo6rd of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirem€nts) Regulations 2018 ("ICDR Regulations") as smended
("ICDR Regulations"); afld relal€d amendmeots / clarifications ftom time to time issued by the Securities 6nd Exchange Bo6rd oflndia ("S[BI").

c) The Guidanc€ Note on Reports in Company Prospectuses (Revised 2019) issued by the Institute ofchartered Accountants oflndia as amended liom
time to time. ("The Guiderce Note').

Th€ Company's Board of DirectoN are responsible for thc prcpantion of the Restated Financial Information for the pupose of inclusion in the offer docunent to
be Iiled with Stock Exchange, Securities and Exchmge Board oflndi4 and Regislrar ofcompanies, in connection l',,ith the proposed IPO. The Restated Financial
lnfomation havc b€efl prcpaEd by the rnanag€meflt oftfie Compary for thc halfearly ended Scptember 30, 2025, for the financial ,€ar endsd March 31, 2025,
March 31, 2024 & Maich 31,2023, on the basis of prcpafttion statcd in ANNEXUR-E - D to the R.stat€d Finercial Information. The Boad of Directom ofthe
compely's responsibility includes designing, implementing and maintaining adequale irtemal control rglevant to the prepardion and prescntdion ofthe Restded
Financial Infomation. The board ofdirectors are also responsible for identirying and ensuring that the Company complies with the Act, ICDR Regulalions and
the Gui&nce Note.

We have €xamired such Restated Financial Information taking into consideftrtion

a) The terms of refercnce and terms of our engagem€nt agrecd upon with you in accordance with our engagement letter datad September 30, 2024, in
connection with the prcposed IPO of equity shares of ihe CompaDy.

b) The Guidance Note also requires tlat we comply with the elhical requ irements ofth€ Code ofEthics issued by the lCAl.

c) Conc€pts oftest checks 8nd materiality to obtain rcasonable assur&o€ bas€d on verification ofevidence supporting the Restated Financial Infomationl
and,

d) Re4uirements of Se{tion 26 of the Act and lhe ICDR Rcgulations. Our work $as perfomed solely to assist you in meeting youl responsibilities in
relation to your compliance wilfi the Act, the ICDR Rigularions and the Clidance Note in conneflion with the IPO.

These Reslaled Financial Information have been compiled bythe managemenl liom:

a) Limited teriew of frnmcial staterrenG of company for the half eady ended Seprerrbcr 30 2025 & audited finanoial statcmcnt for lho finanoial year
endod March 31, 2025, Match 31, 2024 & Match 31,2023 preprred in accordance with the llldian Accourrting Standards as prescribed under Seoton I33
ofth€ Act rcad with Rule 7 of The Companies Indiat A..ortIing Statd&G Ruks, 2015, as amended, and other accounting principles gen€Elly accspted
in lndia

For th€ purpose ofour exarnination, we have relied on

Auditors' R€porl issued by the Previous Auditor i.e , [,{/s Pandiarajan T & Co dat d August 19, 2024, S€ptember 04, 2023, fo.1he financial year ended
3lst March 2024 & 3lst March 2023 resF,ectively and reaudited report issued by us for the FY 2025, Limited reriew report for the halfyear cnded 30
S€ptcmber dated I9-l l-25-

ii. The audit was conducted by the Company's previous statutory audilor, and accordin8ly reliance has been placed on the statement of sssets and
liabilities ard slatcrnents of ptofit and loss, the Sig ficant Accounting Policies, and olher explanalory informalion and (c-ollectively, the Audited
Financial Stalement") examin€d by them for th€ said y€ars.

The modificalion in restaled financials was carried out based on the modified reports, ifany, issued by Prcvious auditor which is giving ris€ to modificstions on
the financial st temefts as d and for the financial year end.d March 3 t, 2024 & March31,2023. There are no qualifications in the previously audited Financial
StatEment for thE years ended March 31, 2024, and March 31, 2023.

As we were the stalutory auditor for th€ financiol yestr 2024-25, wehave rcstaled lhe financial shtements for the halfyear ending 30o Septemb€r 2025 and 3l'
March 2025, b&sed on the firancial stalemenls for the year ended 3l-03-2025 and Limited revi€w rcpon fo. th€ period ended 30-09-2025 prcpared by us.

The audit reports oi the financial stalements were modifi€d and included following matte(s) giving risc to modifications on the financial as ai and for
the halfyesr ende-d Septernbq 30, 2025, fmancial y€r onded Maroh 31,2025, March 31, 2024 & Marclr 31, 2023
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INDEPENDENT ATJDITORS' REPORT ON RESTATED FINANCIAL INFORMATION
(As required by Section 26 ofComp.oies Act, m13 rerd with Rul. { ofCompxtrics (Pr@pectos rtrd Allotment ofSecurities} Rulca,20l4)

To,
The Borrd of Directors,
Honooh Josrph Hospitrl Ltd.



a) The Restated Financial Information or Restated Surnmary Financiat Statement have been made aft€r incorporating adjustnents for th€ changes in
accounting policies retrospectively in resp€ctive financial period/years to rell€ct th€ sdn€ accounting treatment as per th€ chaiged accouting policy for
all reporting periods, if any.

b) The Rastaled FinaDcial Information or Restaled SuDlmary Financial Statement have be€n made alier incorporaring adjustrnents for prio. pcriod and other
material amounts in the respective financial yearvperiod to which they r€late and there sre no qualifications wh ich require adjusfients.

c) Extra-ordinEry items that need to be disclosed separately in the accounts have been disclosed wherever required

d) There wer€ no qualifications in the Audit Reports issu€d by us for the financial yesr March 3 I , 2025, and by [rs Prndir.j.o T & Co for the financial
y€ar ending March 31, 2024 & March 31,2023, lvhich would require adjustrnents in lhis R€staled Financial St8tements ofthe Company.

e) Profils and Iosses have been arrived ar after charging all expenses including deprecialion and after making such adjusunenlvrcstatemerts and
tegroupings a9 in our opinion are 4ptopriale and are to be read in accordanc€ with the Signiric&t Accounti[g Polic.es and Not€s to Accounts as set out
in ANNEXURE - D to fiis report.

D Adjust nents in Restaled Financial lnformation or Restated Surnmary Financial Stalem€nt hsve been m6de in accordanc€ with the corect accounting
policics,

g) There was no change in accounting policies, which necd to te adjust€d in lhe Reslaled Financial Information or Restal€d Summary Finatcial Statement

h) There 6re no revaluation reserves, which need to b€ disclosed separately in the R€stated Financial Information or Restated Summary Financial Statement

i) The relaled party transactions for purchase & sal€s of serv ices entered by the company are at arm s length

j) The Company has not paid any dividend since its incorporalion.

In accordance witl the rcquirements ofPart I ofchapter III ofAct including rules made there under ICDR Regulations, Guidance Note and Engagem€nt kftet
we rcpon thd:

l.The "Restated Stslernent of Assets and Lisbilities" as set out in ANNEXURE - A to this report, ofthe Company as al for the Half y€ar cnd€d S€pt€mb€r 30,
2025, financial year end€d Maroh 31,2025, March 31,2024 & March 31, 2023, is prepared by the Company and apFoved by the Board of Directors. Th€se
Restated Summsry Statemenl ofAssels ad Liabilities hav€ been arived at afrer makiflg such adjustnents and regroupings to the individual financial statements of
the Company. as in our opinion were agpropriate and more firlly d€scribed in Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to Accounts as set out in ANNEXURE
- D !o this Report.

Restated Slatement of Fixed Assets

Restated Slalcment ofcapital Work in progress

Annexure A.3

Restaled Sl,lemml of Deferred tax assets (net)

Restated Statemenl of Other non - cufent assets Annexure - A.5

Restated Statement of Inventories Amexure A.6

Restated Statemenl of Inve$ment Annexure - A7

R€stat€d Statement of 'l rad€ R€c€ivables

Restated Stal€m€nt ofcash & Cash Equival€nts

Restated Statement of Balk balanc€s oth€r thsn cash and cash equivalents

Restaled Stat€menl of Financial Assets OtheB Arnexure A.I I

Annexure - A.l2Restated Statment of Other Current Assets

Restated Statement of Share Capital, R€serves and Surplus Annexure - A.13 & Annexure - A- 14

Annexuie-A.15

Annexu€ A.16Restat€d Statement of kase Liabilities

Restated Slatemfil of Other Financial Liabilitics Anno(ure-A.17

Annexure - A.l8Restated Statem€nt of Provisions

Ann€xur€ - A.l9Restated Slalement of Short-Term Bonowing

Annexure A.20Restated Statement of Trade Payables

,.:.-Restated Statement of Other Fmancial liabilities

ZFry?-l/N Arnexure - A.22Restat€d Statement of Gh€r cunent liabilities
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Restated Stalement of Financial Assets others

Annexure - A.8

Annexure A.l0

Restated Stalem€nt of t ng-Term Bonowing



Restated Statement ofcxher Income Annexure B,2

Restated Statement of Pfichase of Tradcd Coods Annexure - B.J

R€stated Statement ofchange in Inventories ofWIP, Finished Coods & Stock in Trade

Restaled Statement of Employee Benefit Expenses Annexure - B.5

Restaled Slalement of Finance Cost Annexure 8.6

Restated Stalement of Other Expenses Annexlre - 8.7

Restated Statemgnt ofOthg! Expenses Crsh flows Amgxure - C

Summary of significant accounting policies and notes to accounts as restated Ainexure - D

Marerial Adjusunent to the Restated Finarcial Stdement Annexure E

Restated Statement ofTa( shelter

Restated Statement of Capital ization Anflexurc G

Restated StaEmenl of Conlingent Liabilities Annexure H

Restated Statement of Accounting Ratios Annexuo - I

Restaled statement of related party transaction

Restated Sktement of R€venue from Op€rations Annexure B,l

a) The "Restated Statemcnt ofProfit and Loss" as sct out in ANNEXURE - B to lhis rcport, of thc Company for thc Halfycar cnded Scptcmbd 30,
2025, financial year ended Maich 31,2025, March 31, 2024 & March 31,2023, is preparcd by the Company and approv€d by lhe Board of Directors.
These Rest led Summary Statement of Profit and Loss have been arrived at after making such adjustments and regroupings to lhe individual financial
strtements ofthe Company, as in our opinion wer6 appaopriate and moa6 fully desoibed in Significert Accounting Policies and Noles to Accounts as
set out in ANNEXURE - D to this Report.

b) Tlre "Restated Statement ofcash FIow" .s set out in ANNEXURE - C to this report, ofth€ Company for &e llalf year end€d September 30, 2025,
firEicial year ended March 31, 2025, Ma.ch 31, 2024 & Marth 3\243, is p.epared by th€ Company ard approved by the Bo&d of Dil€cton. Th€se
Stal€ment of Cash Flow. as rcstaled have been ariv€d at afr€r making such adjustmenls and regroupings to lhe individual fhaDcial statements of the
Company, as in our opinion were sppropriate and more fully describe-d in Significant Accountin8 Policies and Notes 10 Accounts as set out in
ANNEXT RE - D to $is Report.

Audit for the financial year ended Malch 31,2025, conducled by us, March 31,2024 & March 31, 2023. was conducted by M Prndirrrjro T & Co and
Accordingly reliance has beeo placed on the Fnancial statement exarnined by them for the said years. Finsncial Reports included for said ,,Ears are solely based
orl rcport ssbmitted by tfiem.

We have also examined lh€ following other financial informdion relating to the Company prepaed by lh€ Mdlagement and as approved by the Board of
Direclors oflhe Company and annexed to lhis report r€lating to the Company for the halfyear ended September 30, 2025, for the financial year ended March 31,
2025, M&rch 31, 2024 & Msrch 31, 2023 proposed to be ificluded in the Dr.ft Red Herring Prospectus / Red Herring Prospectus/ Prospectus ("Offer Docun€nt")
for the propos€d IPO.

In our opinion and to the best of iniormation and explanation provided to us, the Restated Financial Information of lhe Company, read \f,ilh significsnl accounting
policjes and rDtes lo accounts as apperring in ANNEXURI - D are Eepared afrer providirg appropriale adjustmeDts and rcBroupinss as considered appropriate.

We, A V SUBRAMANIAN AND CO, Chartered Accountants have been subjecled to the peer review process of the Instilute of Chartercd Accountants of India
("iCAI") and hold a valid peer review certificete issued by the "Peer Review Board" ofthe ICAI.

The preparariofl snd prcsentstion of th€ Financial Statements r€ferr€d to above are base-d on the Audit€i fnancial statern€nts of the Comp&y ard are in
accordanc€ with the provisions of the Aot ard ICDR Regulations. The Financial St tements and informdion refefied to abov€ is the responsibility of the
managernent of the company.

The report should not in any way be cons&ired as a re-issuanc€ or re-dating of any of the pr€vious audit reports issued by any olhcr FiIm of Chartered
Accoufltants nor should this report be corNtrued as a new opinion ol aay of0re f}ndlcial stalemems refensd to therein.

we have no rcsponsibility to update oul repon about events afld circumstances occurring after the dde ofthe report.

ln our opinion, the 6bove financial information containod in ANNEXURE - A to J ofthis repon read with lhe respecrive Sigrificart Accouiting Polices ard
Notes to Accounts as set out in ANNEXJRE - D are prepated ater making adjustrnents and regrouping 8s considered approptiate and have b€en paepat€d in
accordance with the Companies Ac! ICDR Regulations, Engagement trtter and Guidanca Note.

Our report is intendei solely for use of management and for inclusion in the Offer Documert in coonecion with lbe IPO-SME for Proposed Issue of Equity
Shar€s ofthe Company and our report should not b€ used, .eferrcd to or distributed for 6ny orh€r purpos€ wilhou! our prior cons€nt in writing.
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HANNAH JOSEPH HOEPITAL LIMITED
ANNEXURE _ A: RESTATED STATEMENI OF ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

306 S€pLmber As of3lst M.rchSr. llo. Prrticulrrs Note

204{ 2t25 2021 2023
Assets

No&Curretrt Ass€ts

Property, Plant and Equipment

Tangible Assets A.l 6606.06 6,U6.41 6,527.65 7,115.55

Intangible Assels A.l 57.79 71.55 t71 l.15
C@ital Work in progress A.2 63.72 63.72

Financial Assets Others A3 344.0E 349.50 326.95 315.12

D€fened tax assets (net) A.4 63.12 190.09

Other Non-Cunent Assets A-5 363.40 301.1| 17t.54 40.67

Currcnf Assets

A,6 164.69 148.25 137.46 149.01

Cunent Investments A.7 13.55

Trade Reftivables A.t 1212.37 897.37 796.74 556. r I

A.9 I181.89 76t.74 468. t9 386.46Cash and Cash Equivalents

Baflk balances other than cash snd cash equivalenls 400.25 300.25

Financial Assets Others A.t I 3.17 3.00

A.t2 41.42 86.11 93.t6 82.92Other Current Assels

8.96J0 921121Totel 10.458.0s 9.92924

B. Equity rnd Lixbilities

Shareholders' Tunds

l,669.84 1.669.84 1.634.97Share Capital A.l3 r669.84

A.I,I 4035.69 3.52t.83 2.901.50 1,820.22Reserves & Surplus

Shrre rpplicrtiorl money pending .llotrD€Dt

Notl-Current Liabilities

A.l5 2470.26 2,819.81 2,645.47 2.985.23Long-Term Bonowings

A.l6 256.24 328.28 464.15 589.80Lease Liabilities

A.l7 66.90 t32.39Other Financial Liabilities

21.09 17.26Long T€rm Provision A.IE 2',7 96 25.66

Currenl Lirbilities
/Ll9 5lE.0E 1.310.23Short Term Borrowings

A.20

0.322.29 t46 0.60
(A) totsl outstanding dues of micao enterprises and small
enterpris€s; aDd

258.06 276.88359.03 283.19

(B) total outstanding dues of creditoB other than
miclwnterprises snd small enterpris€s- ".1

All 77.81 73.9 57.79 45.76Other Financial Liabilities

4t8.23 401.18A.22 865.16 665.05Other Cunent Liabilities

E.996.t0 921424t 0-458.09 9.v29.21Totsl

I

-

I

Notc: The above statements should b€ read with fte si

app€8ring in Amexura D, B & C
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HANNAI{ JOSEPH IIOSPITAL LMITf,D

ANNEXURtr - Br R.ESTATf,D STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS
(Rs. ir l,rkhs

Note: The above statements should be rcad with the signifioant accounting pol icies and notes to rcstated summary, Statement ofasset and liabilities and cash

BR4MANIAN &CO of lhe Borrd of Directors
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Chlnercd Accourtuti
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30th Scptcmber For The Yerr f,Dd€d Slst Mrrch
Note No. 2025 2025 202.1 202iParticulf,ri

Revenuc:

B.l 4254.52 7,753.13 6,340.7E 5,462.32Rcvenue &om Op€rdiofls

B2 20.94 36.92 22.02 2'7.36Other income

5..rtg.6ETotsl lncome 1275.11 7.7m.05 6J62Ar

B, Erpcnscs:

BJ 643 t,t65.66 913.89 804.6rPurchas€ ofTmded Goods

u.55 - 59.l6
Chsnge in Inv€ntories of WIP, Finishcd Goods &
Stock in Tmde B..l -16

B-5 458.85 912.t7 t,0l1.96 933.88Employecs' Benefit Epcns€s

479.75 643.328.6 156.04

724.11 821.37 931.t tDeprsciationa Amortiution
8.7 r 993.95 3,617.@ 2,589.98 2, r30.80Other expenses

5.t26S0 5JEE.153569.E1 6,755J2Tot l Expenscs

705.66 1.034.73 5J4JI 101.53
Prolit before exaeptiotrel rnd e Bordinary
items ard tu
Excrptional ltems

705.66 1.034.73 534.31 t0l s3Prolit before exfsordinary itemsand trr
Extraordinary items

705.66 1,034,73 53431 l0l-alProlit before ts-x

Tax expetrs€:

2s0.20 0.69 0.47193.80Cunent ta(
0.43lncome t&x relating to earlier yeats

63.1I t26.97Deferred Tax

5l 1.86 720.99 406.64 101.06
hofit (toss) for th€ period from coitinuing
Operations

Erroing perequity shxre in Rr:
0.633.07 4.32(l) Basic

0.633.07 4.32 2.47(2) Adjusied
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30th September lor'l be Ye{r f,nded Jlst March
202s 2025 2074 2023

A- CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVIIIES
Profit/ (Loss) bcfore tlx 705.66 1034.73 534Jl 101.53
Adiustments for
Depreciaion 334.88 724.11 82t.37 934.1t
Finance Cost I56.04 i47.O0 479.75 613.32
Interest Incom€
(Profit)/loss on sale ofFixed Assets/lnvesfme s
Operatinq prcIit before *orkillg crpitol chrrlges I t 96.58 2105.E{ lEJ5.43 1679.56

Mov€menfs in working capitsl
(lncrease)/Decre&se in Inventories -t 6.44 -10.78 I1.55 -59.t7
(lncrcase)/DecrEase in Tmde Receivables -315 - l0t -240.63 -341.79
(lncrease)/Decrease in Short Term Loans & Advances 26 14.91 -817.06 611 .59

t9.19 6.82 J.67(tncrcase)/Decreas€ in Other Curent Assets

lnq€ssr/(Decreas€) in other financial liabilities 6.1I 20.77 12 03 -l1.,14

Increase/(Decrease) in Trade Payables 16.67 25.99 -18.54 24.t9
200.1 I t 79.92 t7.05 147.65lncrease/(Decrea\e) in Other Curent Liabilitres

2273.00 E0.r.00Crsh gercrated from oDerrtiotrs 1194.00 20E1.00

194.00 314.00 0.00 0.00Income tax for the yeat

Net clsh from opersting ectivities (A) 1000.00 1960.00 t04.00 2081.00

B, CASH FLOW FROII' INVOSTNG ACTIVITIES
-80.7t -12t2.72 -234 -379.33Sale(Purchase) of Fixed Assets

0 0 0 0Uns€aured d€posits
-12.03 -r35.87 -125.65 -l16.19Lease Dalmenls

- l5J - l3{9 -360 -{96Net cf,sh frcm invesling rctivities (B)
C. CASH FLOW TROM }'INANCING ACTIVITIES
Loans and advances recovered/paid 5.42 48.16 .149.04

-156.04 -347.00 419.75 -643.32lnterest paid on borrowings
-194.00 174.40 -339.76 -1090.45Proceedv(Repalment) of Borrov"ings

0 0 709.5 875.3Proc€eds fiom Issue of Shares
-35.3-82.29 -122.5 -134.74Preliminary exp€ftses/d€ferred expcns€s incurrcd

0 -65.49 0Repayment of deDosits-Bonds and othe6 0
-10{3421 -318 -262Net cash from fitrencing activities (C)

420 291 r82 542Nct inararsc in crlh rnd cssh cquiyil.D$ (A+B+C)
162.t9 46E.t9 38ri.48 143.42Cr3h rnd cxsh.quivrlcnts rt tha baginning ofthc ycrr
400,25 400.25 300.25 0Other thrn Crsh equivrlents at the begintring ofthe ycrr

162.19 {6E.t9 386..18Cash rnd arlh aquiv{lcDts ,t thc and ofthe yerr I rt2.l9
400.25 400.25 ,100.25 300.2sOther than Cf,lh f,quivelents rt tht end ofthe yesr

HANNAH JOSEPH HOSPITAL LIMITEI)
ANNEXURf, - C: RESTATED STATEMf,NT OF CASH FLOWS

(Rs. in Lakhs

Notc: The above statements should be read with the sigDificant accounting policies ard notes to restated summary, profits and losses and Statemenf of

MANIAN &CO of th. Borrd of Di re.tors
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Ass€t & Liabilities appearing in Annexure D, B & A
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A. COMPANY INIORMATION

,Hannah Joseph Hospital private Limited had been incorporaled under Indian companies Act 1956 and The Company has been converted to Public Limited

i".p-i ari"g zOjz-2ozl ana te name oitfr" 
"o*p*v 

rt* t""n cttanged to HANNAH JOSEPH HOSPITAL LIMITED, and it has its regist€r€d ofrice at

i:i, iJ" vie*'noaa, r*ladurai a25020- 'rhe Company ii rendering merlical services to public through Hannah Joseph Hospital Limited which is a renowned

cenier of excellence for Neurology Neurosurgery end Psychiatry treatment-

SIGNIFICANT ACCOTJNTING POLICIf, S

l. Brsis of prep*rrtion offin{ncial stxtcmcnts:

,The finarcid statements ofthe company haves been prepared unaler the historical cost convention, in accordance with lndian Accounting standards (ND-AS) on

an accrual basis. The company has p."pared these financial stat€ments to comply in atl material rcspects with lhe accounting standards notilied under th€

Eolnpal1i", ie."oonol nut;, i014, ;d ihe;;l;;; provisions of the companies-Act, 2013, to the extent applicabl€ and the guidance notes, standards issued bv

t" iiJi*" 
"icrr"n"i"d 

eccountans of tnja-. a"""i,"ti"i p.ri"i", r,*e been consisiently applied except where a newly issu€d .accounting 
standard is initially

adooted or a revision to an 
"*hting 

u""ountin! ,i-dard reiuired a change in the accounting iolicy hitheno in use. All assets and liabilities hav€ been classified

ffil#ilil'ffi -;;;; i*""a]" rrr. .i"i",ire cycle of the company. The company's normal op€rating cyclo is less than 12 monrhs. Th€ Accounts are

;;#;; iJ;il6; *ich is Ue tunctionat cuiency of the company. The Figures are rounded to nearest lakh.

2. Use Of f,stimrtes:

,The preparation offinancial statements in conformity with Indiar Accounting Standalds (IND_AS) requires the management to.make judgements, estimales and

assumprions that affect rhe reponed amounti'oi revJnu",, op"n,"r, *r"s ;d liatilities and the disciosure of contingent liabilities' at the end ofthe rcporting

neriod Althoueh these estimates are basea i ih" .unug"."ni', t".i tnowledge ofcuftent €vents and actions, uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates

i"r'ra ,"*i,iiir,f iiritri. retuiring a materiat adjust;ent to the carrying amounts of assets or liabilities in firturc periods.

3. Fired Assot$ lntrngibte assets rnd cspit{l work in progress:

,Fixed ass€ts are stated at cost, after reducing accumulated depreciation and impairment uD to lhe dale of the Balance Sheet Direct costs arc capitalized until the

assets are ready for use ana in"tuae nnancfgliis i"ruting tii -v lo..*ing attributabl; to acquisition of constru-ction of lhose fixed assets which necessarily

tak€ a substantial p€dod of time to get ,""Ji ioi tt 
"i. 

intirded use. capital work in progress includes the cosl of fixed assets lhat are not yet ready for their

intended use. Intangible *rets, ir any, ar" .lio'.Lj 
"ilrc ""r.,a".,r", 

paid for acqui;ido; of such asseb and are carried al cost l€ss accumulated amortization

and imparment. The profis and losses on ais'p-oJii * *ro -" ..^*gnted in prodt and loss account. Ther. is title of assets held in the name ofHannah Joseph

H".plii ptf""iJ Li.ila, $e erst while name oflhe company' The Company assets have not been revalued'

Intangible assets arc stated at cost after reducing accumulateal depreciation, the assets ar€ depreciated over the useful lif€ ofthe asset'

The Capital \f,ork io proc€ss includes all costs including ioterest cost if any loan incur€d for the creation ofthe ass€t, till the date ofasset put into use'

The ight to use 6ssets, i.e., lease ass€ts arc recognized at the commencem€nt of the lease. Right to use assets are disclosed at Cost less Accumulated depreciation'

4. Depreci.tion:

,Depreciation on fixed assets is derermlned based on the estimated useful life ofthe assets using the w tten down value method as prescribed under the Schedule

rr i'o ti.," Corp-i", Ac1 2013. rndividuails; ;; i; than Rs. 5000.00 or less are dipreciated within a vear of.acquisition. Depreciation on assets

Durchased/sold during lhe p.rioa t proponioni'r.ly ch arged. t-easehold land is amon ized on a straighl-line bas is over lhe period of lease Inlangible assels ifany'

#;;";;;;'.ir rl"n r rif. o" u r#gii-ii* *i,l"a-n. ".l"riuseful 
lite for various assets is as follows planl and machinery l5 veals fumiture -3

;.;;;;;Gl t;, meaica ana surgilT insi..ens -s vear., co.puler software- 3yean. Right to use assets are depreciated in sLM over the lease period'

5. Employee Benelits:

short Term benefits arc recognized as an €xpense at the undiscounled amount in the statement ofProfit and Loss ofthe year in which related serYic€ is rendeted'

Retirem€nr b€nefits in fo- or g.tuity -i"r"u"-";;;il;i;i.. "iii 
G accounted for on Accrual basis. The company has not incuned anv liabilities in this

r€sDect ofleave encashment lill fie end of;h;rear. The company provides cratuity only in respect ofemptoyees who are with five years ofexperience or more

;ffiH;ilffi;;'p."rrm i"r ii.'.i,gitr" eL.iryii;iiry i, rt e book of acmunt and anv grituitv pavments to separated emplovees arc chatged to

ir"rn'*JLi.i i"""-t Ho*ever, there is no uripaid liability accrued in this respect as on the end of the financia.l year.

6. Govcrtrmant gnnts:

caants and subsidies ftom the govemment ar€ recognized when there is reasonablg assumnce that (i) lhe company will comply with the conditions attached to

them, and (ii) the grantlsubsidy will b€ received

when the grants ot subsidies rclate to revenue, it is recognized as income on a syst€matic basis in the statement of ptofit and loss over the periods nec€ssary to

match them with th€ related costs, which thel-arc irt"na-Ji i" co.p"nsut". where the grant rclates to an asset, it is recognized as deferred income and released to

income in equal amounts over the expected useful life of tie telated asset'

covemment$antsofthenatureofpromoterc,contributionarecleditedtocapitalrcserveandtrcatedasapaltoftheshareho

\
For HANNAH JosE}ReS?ITAL LIMITED

o,. *( o,N,.",
Chalrmrn & Maneging Olrecter

(DlN:03608803)

For HANNAH JosEP{ HoPllTAL LrMlTEo

tl)."
D,. F""fi 
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7. Invcstmentsi

lnvestments, which are readily realizable and intended to be held for not morc than on€ year from ihe date on which such investments are made, are classified as

current inve;tments. All othe; investrnents are classified as tong-term inv€strnents. Cunent investments are catried out in the financial statements at lower cost

and fair value detemin€d on an individual investm€nt basis. Long-term investmenls are caried out at cosl. However, provision for diminution in value is made to

recogtize a decline other than temporary in the value of the investments.

On dispossl ofan investment, the differencr betwe€n it carrying amounl and net disposal proceeds is charged or credited to the slatement of profit and loss.

t. Invatrtorias:

All trading goods sre valued at lo'iver cost and net realizable value. Cost of inventories is det€mined on firct in first out basis. Scrap is valued at net realizable

value. The cost oflhe inv€ntory is measured by FIFO Method

Nel realizable value is the estimated s€lling price in the ordinary course ofbusin€ss.

9. Revenuerecognition:

,Revenue is rccogniud to th€ cxtent that it is probable that the economic benefits wilt flow to the company and the rcvenue can be reliably measured. The

following specific recognition criteria must also b€ met b€forc rcvenue is rccognized:

supply of Servi.es:
n[ ti.p-y i, 

"ngug"d 
in health care services nnd th€ reverue for seNic€s Provided arc recognized as and when provided.

Srle ofgoods:
n"r"r"i to. .aa of g"ods is recognized when all lhc significant risks and rewards ofowneBhip ofthe goods have been passed to tht buyer, usually on delivery

oitl," iooar. ffr" -r-pany collecdcoods and Servic€ t; on behalfofthe govemmenl and, ther€fore, these a.e not economic benefits flowing to the company.

Hence, lhey ale excluded from the revenue.

Intercst:
int"r"ii in"o*" l, .""ognized on a time proponion basis taking into account the outstanding amount and th€ applicable rate of interest lnterest income is included

und€r lhe head "Other Incom€" in the statement ofprofit and loss.

are segregated based on the available informalion

186

10. Itrcomc Trtes:

Tax exp€nses comprise cun€nt and def€rred tax. Current lncome tax is measured at the amount expected to be paid to the tax authorities in accordance with the

ir*.Ji* e"i fiof. me tax mtes and tax laws used to compute the arnount arc those that are enacted or substantively enact€d, ar $e rcponing dale.

Defen€d Income taxes rcflect lh€ impact of timing differences between taxable income and accounting income otiginaling during thf cufient yesr 6nd reversal of

,irirg Affiii"" i". tfre earlier years. Defened t"ax is measured using the tax mtes and lhe tax laws enacted or substantively enacted at the r€poning date

D€fered tax liabilities are recog[ized for all taxable timing differences. Deferred t6x assets arc rccogniz€d for deductible timing differenc€s only to lhe extent thal

[i." i, i"^onuOf" 
"erfuinty 

th;t sufficient tuture taxable income will be available against which such defefied tax ass€ts can be realized. In situations whete the

*.p-V t * unutaort"d depreciation or canies forwald tax losses, all defened tax assets ate recognized only if there is virtual cenainty supported by convincing

"riain"! 
rmt t"y "- t" realizrd agsinst future taxable profits. Deferred ta\ assets are r€viewed at each r€porting dale.

The company recognizes MAT crcdit available as an asset only to Ihe ext€nt that there is convincing evidence thal $e company will pay normal income tax

lr,ing,r,! rp',,"if"tp";od, i.e., the period for which MAT credii is allowed to b€ canied forward. In the year in which the company recognizes MAT crcdit as an

us."t in a""ira-"" iritt the guidanie note on accounting for credit available in respect of minimum altemate tax under the income tax act, 1961, the said asset is

"r"uiJ 
uv *"v of 

"r"ait 
to th-e statement of profit and lo;s and sho\rn as 'MAT Cradit Entitlement." The company reviews the "MAT credit entitlernenf' at each

reporting dale.

11. ProvisioN rnd cotrting.nt lirbilities:

The comDa[y rccogrizcs a Drovision when there is a present obligation as a result of a past event that probably requires an oumow of resources and a reliabl€
jiii-.]ri i"i'* iiial 

"i 
trri urnor"t of u," olrigalion. A disclos;rc of contingent liability is made when there is a prcsent.obligation that cannot be €stimated

;;i;dy ; ;ribl" ". 
present obligation thar;ay, but probably will not, require an oudlow of resources. wtere there is a possible obligation or a present

obligaiion that the likelihood ofoutflow ofresources is remote, no provision or disclosure is made'

12. E{rniog Pcr Sb.rc:

Eamings per shde aa€ calculated by dividing th€ net profit or loss after taxes for lhe period attributable to equity shareholde$ by the weighted average number of

equities shares outstanding during the p€riod.

iii tt" pu.por" of"a"rliting diluted eamings per share, lhe net profiV (loss) for th€ year attributable to equity shareholders and weight€d avemge number of

shares o;tstanding during the rear are adjusted for the effects ofdilutive potential equity shares'

13. Cssh Flow Strtement:

Cash flows are reported using lhe indircct method, \,,,hereby profit / (loss) before extraordinary items and ta-x is adjusted for the-effects oftransactions ofnon-cash

,Jri" -J-V O.h"a, or ;ruals of past or future cash ;eaeipts or payments. The oash flows from opemting, investing and financing activities of the Company

ror nnruun TffPSPTTAL LrMlTEl

Dr. M.J. A\nkumar
Chairman & Manabing Oireclor

(OlN: 03608603)
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14. Frir Vrluc Measurement:

The Company,s Financial asscts and financial liabilities are valued at Fair Value bas€d o lhe markel value of the assets, the fair valu€ is measua€d based on

measuiabi€ msrket inputs wherever possible and in cases of impracticality, A degre€ ofjudgement is used to ascertain these valu€s.

15. Lcrses:

'The Company l€8se ossets are identified as per the requirement of IND AS I t6 the compaty uses significantjudgement in ass€ssment of lease term wilh respeot

to non-canceliable period ofthe leas€ term together with the option to extend the lease term and periods covered by option to terminat€ the l€as€ lerm.

16, trimtrcirl A$tets:

All financial ass€ts are rccognized on Aaasaction dale, and they are measur€d at fail valu€ plus transaction costs, the assets are derecogniz€d only when the

conFaotu.l rights to th€ cash flow expire

17. Fin.nci.l Lirlilitie!:

Finanoial Liabilities are recognized when the company becomes a party to a contlacl and they are measured at cost and lhey are amonized using €flective intea€st

methods.

18. Trrde Receivtbles:

,Like financial assets lh€y ar€ measured on the fansaction date at transaction price plus costs there on. Th€re arc no rcc€ivables due by directols or KMP

B. NOTES ON ACCOUNTS

l. The financial statements, including fimncial information have beed preparcd after making such regroupings and adjustnents, considered appropriate- 
t" 

"o.pfy 
with the same. As resiult of these regroupings ard ldjusdngnts, the amount reported in the ftnancial statements/infomation may not

necessariiy be same as those appearing in the respective audited financial statements for th€ relevant yeals.

2. Provisiotrs, Cooting.nt Lirbiliti$ rnd Contitrgent Assets:

Contingent liabilities and commitDents (to the extelt not proyided for). Th!rc arc no contingent liabilities for the half year-€nding 30t September 2025

*Ji"i"G i--"i"f -ding March 31, 2025, March 31,20i4, March 31,2023, NIL as mention€d m Annexure-H, for any oflhe yeary stub period cove.ed

by lhe statemelts.

3. R.l.tcd Prrty Dis.losure:

Relaled pafiy transactions ale teported in the Annexuie - J ofthe enclosed fmancial statements'

Ir Lakhs

Regrouping itr Assets sid. ofBelence Sh€ct

The value of Leased Assets has been grcupeal under the head Tangible assets in Restated financial statement whereas the same has been g,ouped

MATERIAL ADJUSTMENT TO THf, RtrSTATED FINANCIAL STATSMENT

1. Msteri.lRegrouping:

Appropriate adjustnenls have been made in the Resrated Financial Stat€ments of Assets and Liabilities, Profit and Losses and Cash Flows. wherev€r

."i'uir"a, fy r""f^.in"ation of the coresponding items ofincome, expenses, assets and liabilities in order to bring them in line with the re$oupings as p€r

the auditedfinancial statements ofthe company and the requirements ofSEBI Regulalions

b

a.

c

under

The v

the head Intangible asset in Audited financial slalement till the year €nded 3l" March 2023'

alue ofMiscellaneous Assets (Amount to be written off) in Audited Financial Statement has been grouped under the head Other Non-Current

Assets in Restated Financial Statement.

Thc arnount ofRs.13.55 Lakhs invested in Kavitha chit Fund shown in the Audited Financial statement for the year

As At 3lst Nlarch
3lr llarch 20233ld Nlarch 202{3l"ilarch 2025306 seDtcmber 2025

Recognition ofDTA For timing difference aising due to

runahsorbed
0000
0000Ta,r Assets)/ liabi

-190.090 -63.120Restated closing balance of Deferred Tax Assets)/ liability
- 190 09-63.1200Deferred Ta-,( (Assets)/ liability as per Batance sheet of

Previous Y€ar
t26.9763.120D€ferred Tax (Assels)/ liability charged to profit and loss a/c

*\
t
o FR}T:

01,:J543s

For HANNAH l\roseno'- L'unro

Dr. l .J AtJnkr''mar

Chelrmsn & Menlging Oksctor
(DlN: 03608503)
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4. Aacounting for Deferred Tlxes on Incomei

Psrticuleru

Unabsorbed depreciation
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d

the head other Assets (other Non-current Assets) Note-(ii) - Deposits, whereas the same be6n grouPed under the head cuflent Assets (current

Investments) irl the Restated Financial Statement'

The value of other current ass"ts sto*o in uuditeo rmancia statement has been bifincated into financial assets oth€rs and other current asset in

restat€d fmancial statement as shown below'

Rcgrouping in Liabitities side ofBAlance Sheet:

as rre. ra€sr.re

"--sihoit te16

Crther Corrent A$3att

.? a5,23

oitt€. cur.€nt

iotal aor.owrn a-405.o,o

oii:er.ur.ent

-l-,:-----**-- 
--"-

-3 par Au.llter, rs tt€r Restated

2f,3-74 

-*

FoT HANNAH JO OSPITAL LIMITED

J. Ar nkumar
Chairman & Man ing Director
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For HANNAH J0SEPH H0SPITAL LIMITED

'$r-'
Dr. Fenn Kavltha Fehn Arunkumar

Whole-llme Dlrgdor
(DlN:03608651)

other c!.reht

othe. curtent

Ragrouping in Assats iida ofBrlxnce Sheet:

For the Financial year 2024-2025, Regroupiflg for balanc€ sheets items are given below'

Ar pe. Fl.sl3ted
Financiil

P,r psr Jlqdited
Fi6incial

388.4G388.36Tot.l

aa.27a6.2?

2 9a5--23

a

ED AC

ANq c

5
aD

ai

(DlN: 03608603)

Dr.

3?5,11. 6the, Aron Cu.r.nt

Oahet Non Curr€nl A't.t
t3.55 ln'r.srme

3-35 Finsnciet As36ts Othets

Carrqnt A55esl

3a8.56

1

96.?? 

-'j 

1



(Rs. ln Lrkhs)

(Rs. In Lskhs)

Cash and cash equivalents
(Note No.l0)

I161.99

761.74 Cash and cash equivalents
(Note No.A9)

Other than cash equivalents
(Note No.Al0)

Total r 161.99 I161.99

(Rs. lr Lokhs)

(Rs. In Lakhs)

Prope(y, Plant and Equipment
(Note No. AI)

6846.4r
653',7.$7

309.34

Property, Plant and Equipment
(Note No.4)

Right to use asset

No.4

68{6.11Total

Non-current Financial
Asset other

(Note No.Al)

Other Non{urrent Asset
(Note No.A5)

349.50

30l.lt

650.6rOther Non Cunent Ass€t
(NoteNo.7)

650.61650.61Tot3l

Other Cunent Asset
(Note No.Al2)

I Financial Asset Othen
I Nole No.All)

86.17

3.17

71.4t 
-

14.7

74.@

Loans & Advances
(Note No.l2)

Other Cunent Ass€ls
(Note No.l3)

89.3{
Total

+

<rj

.i

FOT HANNAH JOSE ITAL TIMITED

Dr. M Arun umar

Chairman & Managi

189

For HANNAH J0SEPH H0SPITAL Lti/tTED

1*..
Dr. Fenn Kavltha Fgn} Arunkumar

Whola.llm6 Dkector
(DtNr 0380g65r)(OlN:036086

Financial As ner Rcstated Financial

68{6.,11

As per FinancialAs Der Audited Financial

400.25

As per Audited linarlcial 

-

A5 per Re.lated I'inancial

As Der Restated Financial

3.17

89.3{

Director



(Rs. In LAkhs)

2- luaterirlAdjustments:

The summary ofresults ofrestatement mad€ in the Audited Finsncial statements for the rcspective period/years and its impact on the profiy' (loss) ofthe

Company is as follows:

Prolits as pcr Auditad finrncirl strtement ind Rest led Finrncirl ststement is same'

3. Notes on Msteriel Adjustmcnts pertsining to prior ye{rs:

4. Rccoocitirtion strt.m.nt bctweeD R.strtcd R.serv. & surptus rff€ctiog Equity duc to Adjustmctrt m.dc itr R.strt d Finrtrcirl strlcmcrts:

Amount ofresefte and suplus is same as per audited and restated financial stat€ftent

t. Tr.d. Pryrblc Agcing SurDmxry:

30.0!r.2025

(Rs. In L.khs)

FoT HANNAH JOS PITAT LIMITED 190

J. Aru umar
Chairman & Managing Directo{

Oths Non-Current Liabilities
Provision
(Note No. A18)

Other fi n6ncial liabilities
(Note No. A2 I )

Other Current Liabilities
(Note No.A22)

665.05

25.66

73.99

398.99

266.06

498.64

266.06

Provision
(Note No.l9)

Other Current Liability
(Note No.l8)

161.1761.1Total

Not icable
I in Provision for Current Ta\

NotTa\Defened1nofCalculatDifference
Not leCalculationf inaccountonDifference3
Not

1
icableNot

Outstand5

MSME(I
359.03359.03OtheIs

dues - MSME
361.32

ut€d dues - Others(iv

(OlN: 03608603)

For HANNAH JOSEpti H0SptTAL UMTTED

JFL--
''''"',l,ffi ym331g9.,*Il'.,

(DtN: 03608651)

Regrouping in Liabilities side ofBllance Sheet:

Perticulers
@ due dateof p{yment

dste Totrl

Lessthfln I l-2 Jears 2-3 yerrs NlorethNn3

2.29 2.29

Dr.

As Der Restated FinancialAs per Audited Financial



3r.03.2025

(Rs. In Lxkhs)

Prrtitulrrs
Outstaflding for following pcriods from due date ofpayncnt

/ Invoice datc Total

I-esslhrn I v€ar 1-2 ye.rs 2-3 yeers Nlore than 3 ycArs

i) MSME t.46 t.46

(i, Others 283.19 283. r9

(iii) Disputed dues - MSME

(iv) Disputed dues - Oth€rs 284.65

31.0J.202{

(Rs. In Lekhs)

ParticulArs
O[tstanding for follolving periods from du€ d:ltc of px] ment

/ InYoiee dxle Total

Less thnn I l'eer [-2 years 2-3 yesrs Illore than J vears

(0 MSME 0.60 0.60

i0 otlte s 258.06 258.06

(iii) Di dues -MSME
(iv) Disputeddues Others 258.66

Parlicu*rrs
OutstandiDg for folloNillg periods from due dAt€ ofpaymclrt

/ Invoice dete Totxl

Less thfln I ]rar l-2 yeers 2-3 years Nlorethrn 3 rs

(i) MSME 0.32 0.32

(ii) OlheN 276.88

(iiD Di dues - MSME

(iv) Disputed dues - Others 277.20

2, Trrde Reccivsble Ageing Sunmary:

(R!. In L{khs)

191

For HANNAH J0S PITAL LIMITED

Dr
Mana ing Director

J. A kuma r

Outstirrding for follolting periods from due date of

Davment
llorc than

3v€eff

Total

1-2 years 2-3 years
Less than 6

months

6 months- I
year

Particulars

30.09.2025
1043.40216.63826.76

t€d T6de Receivable-aonsidered good(ii Und
168.97168.97ted Trade Receivable+onsidered doubtful(ii Undis

(ii0
uted Tmd€ Receivable <onsidered doubtful(iv) Di

31.03.2025
647.131.4,1519.68(i) Und Trade Receivable - considered ood
250.249,+.04uted Trade Receivable -considered doubtfulll Undi

Trade Rec€ivable{onsidered good(iii) Dis
Trade Receivable-considered doubtfu I(iv

3r.03.202,1
6t 8.7851.36 15.17 0.60551.06oduted Trade Receivable - considered(i) Undi

171.9610.16
Un d Trade Receivable considered doubtful(i0

Disputed Tmde Rec€ivable - considered

utedTradeReceivable considered doubtfulDi
31.03.2023

556.114.02 6.73435.74 110. | 2d Trade Receivable consideredUn(i)

Gil Undisputed Trade Recrivable - considered
doubttul AI-N. --V.x*toda Trade Receivabl€ - consid€rediii) D {C/r\dTradeReceivabl€ considered doubtful(iv ) Dispute

For HANNAH J0SEIH IJOSplrAL LtMtTED

vy.-
or, Fenn l(ruth6 )Enn Afljnkuma,

wiola.llma Dlnoto? -
(DlNr 0tC0se6t)

Chai.msn
(o lN:0360 3)

31.03.2023
(Rs. ln Lakhs)

276.88

Trade Rec€ivable-considered good

126.00

156.20

167.80

E r t t



Si.
No. Particulars

Nunrcrator September30,
202S

March 31,
2025

M.rch J1,
2024

Mare h 31,
2023l)elomin:rtor

urent Ratio
(a)

Current Assets
1.50 t.47 0.13

Current Liabilities

t-Equity Ratio
(b)

Debt 0.65 0.69 t.24
Equity

(c)
Net Operating Income
(EBr) 3.28 1.65 0.84

Total Debt Service

on Equity Ratio
(d) 14.170/o 10.13%

Shareholder-Equity

Receivables tumover

(e) (in times)

Net Credit Sales

32.33 7.64 7.t2 7.86Average Tmde

Receivables

Payable Turover
(in times)(0

Net Credit Purchases

38.7 17.97 19.72Average Trade

Pa}€blcs

et working capital
G) ratio (in times)

Tumover 10.55 9.45
Net working Capital

profitratio Profit Afler Tax r2.03 9.30 6.41 1.85
Total Sales

on Capital
(D

oyed

EBIT 10.4t o/. t7.03% t3.83% |35%
Total Capital Employed

Note: - The following stst€mcnts should b€ rerd with

Annexure - A: Restated stalement of assets and liabilities
Annexurc- B: Restated statement of Drolit and Ioss

Ann€xurc -C: Restated statement of cash flows,

Annexure -D Sumnrary of significant accounting policies and notes to accounts as restated

ANNEXURE - A.l: Rcst.t€d St.tement of Property, Ptxnt ,nd Equipment

FY 2022-2023

3.Restated Stxttlnent of Accounting Retios:

FOT HANNAH J OSPITAL LIMITED

nkumar
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For HANNAH JOSEp(HOSpITAL LtMtIED

tk--
Dr. Fenn Kavlthat)nn Arunkumar

Whole-flm9 Dlraclor
(DtN:0360865r)

Rs. In Lrkhs)

J

Chalrman & Man ing Oirector
3)

N€t blockDeDaeciationCross blocL

As st3lst
Msrch,
2023

Upto 3lst
trIirch,
2023

Adjustm
cnt l{ith
Retqined
Earnings
during
the yesr

Adj ust
ment
/Deduc
tion
During
the
year

ngDuri
the
ye&r

flp(o lst
April,2022

As rt 31st
Nlsrch,
2023

Addirio
ns
During
the
year

Adjustmcn
tl
Deduction
dorillg the
year

Particulers

0.000.00 0.000.000.000.000.000.00 0.000.00Lrnd (Fre€ hold)
606.890232.29374.65,195.010.0025t.564,943.45Buildings

1,516.641,770.84-10.99414.341,367 .493,347.4813.393.266.66
Plant &
Equipment

310.420 349.110104.28245.42r6.l I 0.006M.02
Furniture &
Fixtures 29.83 8.1803.66 026.t838.0 |0.000.0038.0 rVehicles

66.850051.94t 2l.5s242.3430.84 0.002lL5r
OIIce
f,quipments 6.550.212,932.16-10.99806.5r2,137.249.182.91r3.39392.129.10J.65TOTAL (A)

(DlN: 0360

1.55

0.5s

Debt Service Coverage
Ratio 0.62

Profit After Tax
939%

3.t4%

18.30

4.23 -10.06

o)

As st li
April,
2022

0

0

660. r3

t7 5.49

0

a;
-r-4J8&ul

Dr.



Net blockDepreciatioIlGross block

Upto 3lst
luarch,
2023

As at 3lst
Msrch,
2023

Upto lst
April,2022

During
the year

Adjustmrn
f rYilh
Retained
f,srnings
during the
year

AdjustmcIlt
/Dcduction
During the
yelr

Addition
sD ring
the year

Adjustmrnt /
Deduction
during lhe
!ear

As rt 31st
March,2023

As at lr
April,2022

Prrticul:rrs

565.34t28 0.00 0.00 330.61896 202.67896 0.00 0.00
Ceth Lab end
MRI

0.00 330.67 565.3{202.61 128 0.000.00 0.00 E96896TOTAL (B)
0.00 -10.99 3.263.43 7,t 15.5510J7E.97 2339.91 931.51392.72 1J.399.999.65TOTAL (A+B)

Fv 2027-2021

Rs. In Lrkhs)

Rs.ln Lekhs)

Rs.ln Lakhs)

Rs.In Lakhs)

Nct bloclDeprcciationGross block

Upto 3lst
Nlarch,
2023

As atJIst
Ilarch,
2023

During th.
year

Adjustmcnl
$ith
R€taincd
Earnings
durinB the
yeaa

Adjustm€nl
/Deduction
During the
yeer

As at 31st
March,
2023

Upto lst
Aptil,2122

Additions
During the
year

Adjustment
/ Deduction
during the
year

As at li
April,2022

Particulars

l.t40.00 t2.t611.96 0.21 0.0013.30.00 0.00Softwrr€
0.02 0.010.01 0.00 0.000.010.00 0.010.03Trrdemark

1.150.00 l2,lEtt.97 0.22 0.001J.330.00 0.00TOT.{L

Net blockDepreciationGross block

As at Jlst
iltarch,
2024

Upto 3lst
Ntarch,
2024

D ring the
year

Adjustme
nt vith
Retained
Earnings
during the
yerr

Upto lst
April,
2023

Adjustmc
nt/
Deduction
during thc

Jear

As at 3lst
l\Iarch,
2021

As at ln
April,2023

Additions
During
the year

Particulars

0.00 0.000.000.000.00 0.000.000.00Land (Free hold)
8,18. t2 4,513.250.00 0.00606.89s,361.37166.36 0.00s,195.01Buiidings

2.106.82 I,297.5t0.00335.983,404.33 1,770.840.003,34't.48 56.85
Plant &
Equipment

234.53430.810.00349.71 8 t.1665.345.21 0.00660.13
furniture &
Fixtures

5.8532.162.3329 8t]0.00 38.010.0038.01Vrhicles

207.89 39.110.0032.4 0.00241.06 t7 5.490.00242.34
Office
Equipment

J.625.80 6.090310.002,932.16 693.019,716.1I0.009,482.97 233.1{TOTAL (A)

Net
block

DcpreciationCross block

As at
3l st
ilarch,
2tt21

Upao 3lst
Mirch.
2021

Adjusted
with
Retained
Eartrings
during
the year

Upto lst
April,
2023

Adjustm
€nt /
Deduct,o
II during
the year

As at3lst
IUarch,
201,1

Addition
s During
the year

As at li
April,
2023

Particulars

458.66 437.340.00128 0.00330.678960.00 0.00Crth Lsb and
MRI ,ts8.66 131.310.00l2E330.678960.00 0.00896TOTAL (B)

6527.650.00 1.081..t60.00E2l.0.ll0.6l2.ll 3,263.430.00233.1t10J7E.97TOTAL (A+B)

13.3

0.00
r3.33

Adjustme
Ilt
/Deductio
n During
th€ yesr

0.000.00
241.23

0.00

0.00

4.72
0.00

0.00
0.00

Adjustm
ent /
Deductio
n During
the yeer

Duriog
the yerr

896

0.00

193

For HANNAH Jo\PrloSPtTAL LTMTTED

n\ /-
Dr. M.J. A\kumar

Cheirman E Msnaoing Director
(OlN:03608603)

For HANNAH I0SEPH H0SPITAL Ll[llTED

'KDr. Fenn Kavltha Fshn Arunkumar
Whole.tlme Dtrec-tor

(DtN: 0960865.t)



Net
block

Gross block

As at
31st
Nlarch,
2021

Adjustme

Dcductio
n Durillg
the ye3r

Upto 3lst
Nlarch,
2021

As at lst
ApriL
2023

Durillg
the year

Adjustm
ented
\{ith
Rrtained
Errnings
during
the year

Adjustm
ent /
Dcductio
n during
the y€3r

As at 3l st
l\Iarch,
2024

Addition
sD ring
the YeAr

Pa iculars

12.330.17 0.00 0.00r 3.3 12.t60.0013.3 0.00Software
0.00 0.050.03 0.000.310.28Tmdemark

0.130.00 0.000.00 0.130.00 0.650.00 0.65Website DesigI
0.00 12.51 t.1t0.33 0.0014.26 l2.lE0.93 0.00r333TOTAL

F\ 2024-2025

FoT HANNAH J

Rs.In Lakhs)

Rs.ln Lrkhs)

Rs. ln Lakhs)

Rs.ln Lrkhs)
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J, A n k!,ma r

For HANNAH J0SEPH H0SPITAL l-lMlIE0

*N.
Dr. Fenn Kardtha Fenn An itl$ilf

Whole-tmE txndor
(olN: 038086511

OSPIIAL LIMITED

Chairman & Man ,ng Oirector

Net
blockDcpreciationGross block

As at
3lst
[Iarch,
2025

Adjust
meot
/Deducti
on
During
the I ear

Upto
3lst
March,
2025

During
the year

Adjusr
mtnt
$ilh
Retaine
d
Earning
s during
thc yrar

Upto
1st
April,
2021

Adjust
ment/
Deducti
on
duritrg
the year

As {t 3lst
Nhrch,
2025

As at ln
April,
2021

Additio
ns
Duri,Ig
tbe year

Particulars

0.00 712.110.00 0.000.00 0.00772.t1't72.tl0.00Lend (Frce hq!!I
4409.230.00 r072.01223.89 0.00848.120.00 548t.23I t9.865361.37Euildiogs

r 121.920.00 2,371.69270.88
2106.8

23,499.62125.29 3034U.33
Pl.nt &
Equipment

184.920.00 493.950.00430.8r618.81l3.51 0.00665.34
Furniture &
Fixturcs

25.t I0.0010.07 0.0032.160.0029.3438.0tVehicles

23.'t9226.690.00 0.00250.480.00247.06
Omce
Equipm€nt

6.517.080.00 t.212.58586.?E 0.003.625.8010,7.19.66t,063.s59J16.l ITOTAL (A)

Net
block

DepreciationGross block

As rt 3lst
ill{rch,
2025

Adjustme
nt/
Deduction
During
the year

Upto 31st
trIarch,
2025

Adjusted
ldith
Retained
Earnings
during the
yerr

Upto
1st
April,
2021

During
the yc{r

As at31st
March,2025

Adjrstme
ntl
Deduction
during the
year

Additions
During
the year

As st tr
April,
2021

Pertrculals

586.66 309.330.00r28 0.00458.678960.00896 0.00Calh Lab and
NIRI 309.33586.660.00128{58.670.00 8960.00E96TOTAL (B)

1;199.21 6.8t6.410.000.00,t.0E{.17rr.615.66301.063.5510.612.1rTOTAL (A+B)

Net
block

DepreciationCross block

As at
3lst
lllrrch
,2025

I]pto 3lst
lllarch,
2025

Adjustm
ent /
Deductio
ll During
the year

During
the year

Adjustm
ented
rYith
Retaincd
Earnings
during
the year

Upto lst
April'
2024

As at 31st
NIarch,
2025

Adjustm
€trt/
Deductio
n during
the yeor

As at l'I
April,
2021

Addition
s During
the vear

Particulars

87ffi0.00 0.008.87t2.330.06 gt 0817.84Software

(DlN:03608603)

Depreciatioo

As et lst
April,
2023

0.020.000.03

t ot6l
I 026

I o.sz

Dr.

0.00

0.00

63.14

67.35

18.8201.893.42
30

111.1E

0.00

r3.3



Trademark 0.00 0.00 0.05 0.03 0.00 0.00

Website Desiqn 0.65 t.35 0.13 0.00 0.00

TOTAL 11,26 19.19 0.06 91.39 12.51 0.00 0.00 21.81

Rs. In Lrkhs

Rs.In Lekhs

Rs.In Lahhs

Rs.ln Lakhs

195

For HANNAH J0 SPITAL LIMITED

Dr Ar kr..r ma r
Chalrman & Man ing Oirgclor

FoT HANNAH JOSEPH HOSPITAL LIMITED

o" renn xavtttra$k-erunrumar
Whole-llme Dlrector

(DlN:03608651)

Net
block

DcpreciationCross t)lock

Upto 3lst
March,
2025

As at
30th
Sep,
2025

Adiustm
eot \tith
Retained
farnings
during
the year

Adjusam
ent
/Dcductio
n During
th€ ycta

During
the year

As at 30th
S€p, 202S

Upto lst
April,
2025

Additiotr
s During
thc yeer

As at 1"
April,
2025

Prrticuleru

0.00 0.000.000.00 0.00112.t10.00 0.00712.11Land (Free holdl
lL79.90.00107.891072.0r5523.2142.M 0.005,481.23Bnildin

1031.970.00I15.163524.82 2377.69?5.2
cnlur

Planf &

t6 r.830.000.00493.95 23.9567E.87 0.86Furniture &
Fixtures

0.004.567 5.810.008.5267.35vehicles
22.370.00226.690.00 254.293.81

ments
Oflice

ul {.16rJ6 6J60.730.002s6.79 0.00.t,212.5810.830.090.0010.7.t9.66 80.43TOTAL (A)

Net blockDeprecialiCross block

As at
J0th Sep,
2025

Upto 3lst
Itlarch,
2025

Adjustm
ent lvith
Retained
Earnings
during
thc year

Adiustm
ent
fl)eductio
n Duaing
th€ year

Upto lst
April,
2025

As at 30th
Scp,2025

Addi(ion
s During
the yclr

Adjustm
ent /
Deductio
n duriog
the year

As 8t ln
April,
2025

Particulars

650.66 245.330.000.00586.66 610.00896Csth Lab and
NIRI 2{s33650.660.00 0.006t586.668960.00 0.00,ts5TOTAL (B)

6.606.065-120.020.000.001.199.21 320.1911,726.09080.{3ll,6{5.66TOTAL (A+B)

Net
blockDepaeciationCross block

As at
30th
StP'
2025

Upto 31st
llIarch,
2025

Adjustm
€rt rith
Retained
IarniIgs
duriBg
the yeir

Adjustm
cnt
/Deductio
n During
the year

During
the year

As at 30th
Sep,2025

Adjustm
ent/
Deductio
n duriog
th€ year

Addition
s During
th€ ycar

As of 1'l
April,
2025

ParticIlers

56.410.00 15.10.0013.7921.21q 1.410.000.3491.07Soffwere
0.10.02 0.000.080.310.00Trademrrk 0.840.00 0.000.290.5s2..010.00Website Dcsign 36.0{0.000.00l{.193.?J0.000.3{93.39TOTAL

31'r N1arch 20213ln iuerch 20243ln i\Iarch 2025

Pro ects Work In P
63.72

- less than 6 months

to2-l
-2 to3
- More than 3 ats

endedSusrPro ects Tem
- less than 6 months
-l to2

arto3 ATS

- More than 3 ars

I

$1F
5,1

t

t f
00

0\)A

S.u

at
=6

(DlN: 03608603)

t- oosTl::r
I 0.55 I l.4s

fo3l- 0rl a 0"42

-,

f oJo

-s.3,
a 7l-ss I

Adjustm
ent/
Deductio
n during
the yerr

0.00

2492.850.000.003499.62

679.730.00

0.0042.24

231.920.00s.23250.48

t,,e t';
| 46.19 f-r,0-

'tt2.ll
4343.38

30rh September 2025

ANNEXURE - A.2 : Restated Statement ofCepital Work in progress

During
the year

8960.00

Upto lst
April,
2075

0.00
0.31

-L(]!
57.1921.8.t

0.00
0.00

t-- ort-l
t.t7

30tb September
2025

Particulars

63.72

63.1263.12

-/)'.t



ANNEXURE - A.3: Resteted Stetement ofFinsncirt Assets (Others)

Rs.In Lakhs
3ld luarch
2025

3l'r Mrrch
2021

2.22 7.94 13.29 15.58Total -A 1.91 13.29 15.58Loans and Advences
I Bharath M Servies NABH 0 0 0 4.00Othersll 72.82 72.82 '15.6t 132.14Total -B 72.82 12.a2 75.61 t36.14

ts -C
134 K.K, N Buil Rental Advance 5.00 5.00 5.00 5.00Irs/3 l I 6/ I A2 Cinthaman Iand Renlalacanl 40.00 40.00 40.00 r0.00lL5/3 ll6/lA2 Phann - Rental Advance 3.50 3.50 3.50 3.50(iv) I l5/lBl, Pa*ing Area Rental A(iv) I I5l183, Parking Area Rental

Advance -J wari E 5.28 5.28 20.00 20.00
I l5/lBl P Area Renlal Advance - Saklhivel M 8 8,+ 8.84 5.00 5.00
I I 5l I B3 Parkin Rental Advan Sel arant lv{ 0.00 0.00 10.00 10.00
EB irs - K.K. N 0.2s 0.25 0.25 0.2s
EB its - Cinlhamani 47.05 47.05 42 20 34.70

Te .BSNL K.K, N 0.0s 0.0s 0.05 0.05
Lease Rent Securi - Cath lab & MRI r l l.60 r I1.60 I lL60 I11.60

xl Phit AMC ts - Cath lab & MRI 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00(xii EB its - Ai rt oflndia 0.20 0.20 0.20 0.00
xt,l Sec irs - Ai oflndia 0.25 0.25 0.25 0.00DNB Studenr Hostel Rental ItS 0.75 0.75 0.00 0.001t5/l Parki Ar€a Rental Advanc€ - J alakshmi r0.00 10.00 0.00 0.00

I l5/lB Parki Area RentalAdvance - Meenakshi r0.00 10.00 0.00 0.00
I t5/l83 Parki Arca Rental Advance - Sudha 10.00 10.00 0.00 0.00
Bus ir 0.08 008 000 0.00

NSDL il 0.90 0.90 0.00 0.00
RenIal Advance- D/o Sallhi r5.00 r5.00 0.00 0.00
DNB Student }lostel Rental its-SabariNGiri a 0.30 0.00 0.00 0.00
Phit Cath lab MRI 0.00 0.00 0.00 23.30

Total -C 269.01 268.11 2J8.05 223.40
Total 3,r,1.0E 3{9.50 326.95 315.12

ANNEXURE - A.4: Resteted Statement of Deferred tar assets (Net)

In Lskhs)
30'h Septembcr
202s

3ln Ivlarch
202s

3ln iuerch
2021

3ln March
2023

Trx efTect of items constituli dcfcrred tax asse biti
Unabsorbed Losses 63.12 190.09
Total 63.12 190.09

ANNEXURf, - A.5 : R.ststed St teft€nt ofOther Non-Current Assets

In Lekhs
Pgrticulars 31n ]ltarch

2025
3ln Nhrch
20u

3l( lUorrh
2023

Advance oth€r thsn c, ital advance
Prelim t92.06 t92.99 6.66 9.98
Defened revenue TE 63. r6 30.69
Share issue ses 19t.34 r 08.12 109'fotal

38J.{0 301.1l 178.5{ 40.67

ANNEXURE - A.6t Restated Strtemrnt of tnvcotories

Io Lakhs

For HANNAH J0 PITAL LIMITEDH

Dr. M nkr-r'mar

Chairman & Man ing Oirector

Perticulrrs J0'h September
2025

Jl'r Msrch
2025

3lr llr{rch
2024

3l'iuarch
2023

Raw materials
Raw materials in transit
Other Consumables 1.02 0.80 29.89 3r.98
Work-in
Finished Goods - Medicines 163.68 t47.41 t07R,
Total 16.t.69 t.t8.25 ffi

AC

> '4&
!f

(DlN: 0360 03)

Pafticulrrs

30'o Septembcr
2025

196

3t'
Seprember
2025

31" ll{arch
2023

to

(A+B+C)

r&1:

FoT HANNAH JOSEPH HOSPITAL LIMITED

vV-
Dr. renn Kavnrra/F}n Arur&rrmar

Whol*llnre Oodor
(D|N;0300E Erl



ANNf,XURf, - A,7: Restat€d Statemcnt of Investmeots

31" NIarch
2025

3ld Merch
2021

I Desi at fair value throu t or loss
otcd

In shares ofCom les

Full d
In units ofmutual fund

I I Debt lnstrument
Otherc ITHA CHIT FTJND 13.55

Total 13.55

ANNEXURE - A.8: Rcstat€d Stetement of Trede Receivables

In Lekhs
Particulars 3l! lllarch

2025
3lr ltlarch
2024

Outstanding for a period exceeding six months (Unsecured and
considered Good)
From Directors,?romot€rs/Prcmoter Group/Associates/ Relatives of
Directors/
Others 385.60 377.68 245.68 120.87
Outstsnding for a period not exceeding 6 months (Unsecured and
considered Good)
Others 826.76 5 t9.68 55r.06 435.24
Total 1212.37 897.37 796,74 556.11

ANNEXURE - A.9 & A.l0 : Restated Statement of Cash and Bsnk Balrnce

In Lakhs

Ir LBkhs
30'h September
2025

3ln llarch
7025

3ldlrarch
2024

Cash & Cash EoIivalents
9.89 29.27 13.78 7.25

Eda[!$!!lt B!rt!
ln Cufent accounts 1172.00 732.18 454.4t 379.21
Other than cash afld cash Equivalents 400.25 400.25 400.2s 300.25
Total 1582.t{ I 161.99 866.{4 6E6.71

ANNf,XURf, - A,ll : Restated Statement of Financial asscts (Others)
Rs. In L8khs

30r! Septernber 3l'r llarch
2025

3lc llt.rch
2024

3l! iuarrh
2023

(Unsecured, considered good)
lnl€rest Accru€d but Not Due 0.24 0.26 0.39
TDS to be recouped 2.93 2.14
Totsl 2-t2 3.11 J.00

Rs. In Lalihs
Particulars 30r'Septembcr

2025
3l{ Ilsrch
2025

3ln DIrrch
2024

3lr Ntarch
2023

Olher Loans & Advances
Income la\ refund 0.70 7t.48 93.16 82.92
GST Receivable
VAT & Olher Receivables

Prepaid Expenses 40.72 t1.70
Advance for Land Purchase

Total 41.42 E6.17 ,3.16 82.92
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FOT HANNAH JOSEPH HOSPITAL LII\,,IITED

tk-'
Dr. Fenn Kavltha F5nlArunkumar

Whole-tlme DlreG{or
(DlN:0360865t)

FoT HANNAH Josre, i rTAL LTMITED

Dr. M\Ar\kumar
Chalrman & ManaOing Diractor

(DlN;03G08603)

Particulars 30'" Septemb€r
2025

31n Itarct
2023

30- September
2025

31r Mtrch
2023

Particulars 31" NIsrch
2023

Cash in hand

ANNAXURE - A.l2: Restated Statement of Other Current Asscts

|- or7
2.25 2.97

336



ANNEXURE - A.13: R$teted Saatement ofShere Cspitat

In Lrkhs
30'h Scptember
2025

3ln March
2025

31" March
2021

3l"iiuarch
2023

Share C
Authorizrd Share Ca

50 00 ul Shares ofRs. l0 Each 2500 2500
2 Shares of Rs. l0 Each 2000 2000Total 2500 2500 2000 2000

Issu Subscribed & Ful Paid-U Share Ca tal
Shares of Rs. 10 farh t669.84 t669.84 1669.84 1634.97

Total t669.8d r669.8{ 1669.E1 l6J{.97

A.l3.l Right, Preferenc€s end Restrictions stttched to Shrres:

The company has one class ofequity shares having a par value ofRs. l0/- per share. Each Shareholder is eligible for on€ vote per share held. In the event of
liquidarion, the equity sharehold€rs arE eligible to receive the remaining ass€ts of the Company in proporrionio their shareholding.

A,l3l Recotrcilirtion of Number of Shares:

Rs.In Lakhs)
3lst Ntar.h
2025

JIst March
2024

JIst Nlrrch
2023

Shares
Shares outstandin at the lnnr ofthe ar 16698363 t6698363 r6349650 10608000
Sharcs after S iI
Shares issued the at s Issue
Shares issued durin the PriYate lacement
Shar€ outstsndi at the end of the t

s304000
348713 437650

| 6698363 16696363 16698363 163{9650

ANNEXURE - A.l4: Reststed Ststement ofReserves etrd Surplus:

Rs. In Lakhs)
J0'o Septcmber
202s

3lx l\rarch
2025

31r lltarch
2021

3|'NIarch
2023

Reserves & Su
l. SecIrities Premium
Balance as at the nnl of the 914.71 l0l3.l7 338.74 37.60
Addition du the 0 0 671.63 83r.5{
L€es: lssued for Bonus Issu€ 0 98.66 0 (530.40)
Balance as at the end of the 911.11 911.1t l0lJ.37 JJ8.?J
Balrllce in Statement ofProfit & Loss
Balance as at the ofthe 2609.12 i 888.13 1481.48 t380.43
Add:Profit/ s for the 511.86 '720.99 406.6s 10r.05
Less: Prior Period Items 0 0 0 0
Less: Dividend 0 0 0 0
Less: Bonus Sharcs Issued 0 0 0 0
Ba,ance as at the end of$€ 3t20.9E 2609.12 1888.r3 l4El,,l8
Grand Totel .t035.69 3523.83 2901.50 1820.22

ANNEXURE - A.15: Rest.ted Statement ofLong-Term Borrowings

In Lakhs)
Particulars 30th Scp 2025 3lr March

2025
3l{ luarch
2021

3l'March
2023

Secured:
From Bank
Loan from Bank / NBFC 2470.26 2s35.62 2645.47 2985.24
Unsecured:
I-oan from Dir€ciors 0 278.25 0 0
Others 0 6.00 0 0
Total 2110.26 2El9.E7 26t5.17 29E5.21

ANNEXURE - A,l6: Restated Statement ofLessed Liabilityi

For HANNAH JOS SPITAL LIMITED
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FoT HANNAH JOSEPH iIOSPITAL LIMITED

tv-
Dr. Fenn lGvlttra F6ril A.nku'"t

Whole-llme Dlrsctor
(DlN: 036086s1)

H

Ar kumar
ng Ditector

Particulars 30'h September 3ln lvtarch
2025

3lr llrarch
2024

3l! ltlxr.h
2023

Lease Liabilily
(i) CIix Finance - Cath Lab 82.78 I I1.68 t65E

-\- 
216.71

*
ot,

$l'!ouA,

c

FRN:
0x08438

Chairman & Man
(DlN:036

a
0

Rs. Ir Lakhs)

Perticulals

Particulars 3ori September
2025

Partiaulrrs

Dr.

-



Clix Financ€ - MRI 173.46 216.60 297.92 373.09
Total 256.24 328.28 46.{.15 589.80

ANNEXURE - A.l7: Resfared Statement ofOrhcr Financiat tiabitities:

Rs, In LrkhsParticularc 30rh Scptember
2025

3l" NIflrch
2025

3ln March
2024

3ld NIrrch
2023

Othe r financial Liabil
I Contractor's Retention amount 0.00 0.00 39.89 39.89

Unsecured ts Bond 0.00 0.00 27.00 89.00
Others 0.00 0.00 0.00 3.50

Total 0.00 0.00 66.E9 t32.39

ANNf,XURtr - A,18: Restated Statemen( ofprovisioos:

Perticulrrs 30't September
2025

3l! NIarch
2025

31'March
2024

31r March
2023

E Gratu 27.96 2s.66 2t.09 t7.26
21.96 25.66 21.09 17.26

ANNf,XURtr - A.l9: Restated Stetement ofShort-Term Borrowings:

In Lrkhs

In Lrkhs
PArticulars J0'h Scptsmber

202s
3l'r luarch

2025
3l'March

2024
3lr M&rch

2023
From banks & Financial Institulions - Secured- Current Malurity of long-
term Debt.

493.82 538.08 493.t7 't67.90

Fro Olhers* 200 542.33
Total 693.E2 538.08 493.17 I310.23

Rs.In Lskhs
30d September
202s

3ln ]uarch
2025

3l{ IUarch
2021

31n Ilarch
2023

Global E se5 15.00
Ro 15.00
Sai 15.00
Dr M.J. Arunkumar Director) 200 0.32
Dr Kavitha Director 0.26
Unsecured loanii 459.60
Profectus c 37.15
Total 200 512.33

ln Lrkhs

**flnsecured loan
30't scptemb€r
2025

3lr fusrch
2025

3ln March
2021

3lr ]tlarch
2023

Mr. Ajeet Kumar Chordia Sons 0.05
Mr- D C Modi 2.2s
Mr. Elamperuvalulhi Ashokan 445.00
Mr. S Karnan 10.00
Mrs. Manisha Chordia 0.025
Mrs. Manju D Modi 2.25
Mrc. Shruti Chordia 0.025
Total ,ts9.60

ANNEXURE - A.20: Restated Statement of Trade Pavabtes

Rs.In Lakhs
Particulrrs 30'i Septenber

2025
3ln NIarch 2025 3l"rllarch 2024 3llr]|tarch 2023

Trade bles due to
Micrc and Snall Ente 2.29 t.46 0.60 0.32
Others 359.03 283.19 258.06 276.88

Total 361.32 2E{.65 258.66 277.20

ANNEXURE - A.2l: R€ststed Ststement of Other fi narcial liabilities
(Rs.In Lskhs

Parliculars 30'h Septrmber
2025

3lr IIArch 2025 31! nlarch 202J Jl" Ilarch 2021

Outstanding Liabilities for Expenses - Salary 77.81 73.99 57.79 45.76
Total 17.81 73.99 57.79 15-76

FoT HANNAH JO OSPITAL LIMITED
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For HANNAH J0SEPH fl0SPITAL Lli/ITED

,k
Dr. Fenn Kavltha Fgni Arunkum€r

Whole-tlme Dlreolor
(DlN: 03608651)

Dr. M

Chairman & Mana
kumar
ing Dircctor

T4CCOL

Fl

S.

c
4

t
c,a

lAN14

FRNI
oi0643s

(DlN: 0360860-1)

Totrl

rFrom Others (Group)



ANNEXURE A,22i Restated St.temeot ofOther Current Liabilities

In Lakhs
Psrticulars 3lc March 2024 31'r Msrch 2023

554.55 266.06 257.63 222.t4
Sratutory liabilities (ESI, PF,TDS etc.) 54.3s 56.63 43.83 43.22
Other sest 132.75 I78,I E 1t6.71 I35.82
Provision for Incom€ Tax l17.53 159.8r
Provision for CSR 5.98 4.31
Total 865.16 lrlr5.ll5 ,l1t.23 40r.rE

Rs.Io Lakhs
30'h september
2025

31' Ittarch 2025 3ln March 2024

EB Pavable 25.93 25.83 23.30 22.99
Consulting Fees Payable 87.18 89.34 79.36 78.53
Lease Rent Payable t3.20 12.88 12.15 t2.15
lnteresl Exp€nses Payable - Bond 0 0.13 0.71 5.50
lnterest Expens€s Payable - Loanrr 3.80 6.13 0 r6.65
Interest Accrued But not due ti* 2.65 0.36 r.25 0
Refundable to patients 0 39.90 0 0
Audil fees payable 0 3.00 0 0
Director's sitling fees payable 0 0.60 0 0
Totrl 132.15 t78.18 116.71 135.82

lnterest Expenses Payablc -Loan**

ln Lekhs

S.No Bcncficiary Nsme
30h Septembcr

2025
Sl"rNIarch 2025 31! Nlarch 202,1 3ln iusrch 2023

I M J Prabhu Kumar 0 0 0.40
2 0 0 0 0.26
3 N. AIunkumar 0 0 0 L57
4 G Satheesh 0 0 0 0.26
5 R. Veerapandian 0 0 0 0.52
6 Elamperuvaluthi Asokan 0 0 0 10.09
7 S. Kannan 0 0 0 0.90
8 Shilpa Ajithkumar Patel 0 0 0 t.04
9 Ajith Kumar C Patel 0 0 0 0.85
t0 M. Unra 0 0 0 0.20
lt Dilip C Patel 0 0 0 0.29
t2 G. Kalamegam 0 0 0 0.19
r3 Devendra Chandra Modi 0 0 0 0.01
l4 Brinda Suresh 0 0 0 0.03
l5 Manju D Modi 0 0 0 0.01
16 Manisha Chordia 0 0 0 0.00
t7 Aieet Kum6r Chordia & Sons 0 0 0 0.00
l8 ShrutiChordia 0 0 0 0.00
l9 IDBI 0 2.22 0 0
20 Dr.MJ. Arunkumar 3.80 l9l 0 0

TotslAmount 3.80 6.1f, 0 16.65

***Interest Accured But Not Due

(Rs, Ir Lakhs)

30ri September
2025

3l'r luarch 2025 3l'r ltarch 202.1 31'r ilarch 2023

Siemens 0.00 0.00 0.22 0.00
Hero Fincorp 0.14 0.36 0.92 0.00
IDBI TL and IDBI OD 2.51 0.00 0.00 0.00
Koiak Mahindra Bank 0.00 0.00 0.1I 0.00
Total '2.65 0.36 1.25 0.00

For HANNAH J0 HOSPITAL LIMITED

Dr. nkLrmar
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FoT HANNAH JOSEPH.HOSPITAL LIMITED

*'
Dr. Fenn Kavltha feln Arunkumar

Whol+gme Dlrpotor
(DlN:030086s1)

J. A

chairman & Man ing 0irector
3)

FRN:
oi06439

(DlN:0360

30'' Seplember
2025

3ln ilarch 2025

Oulslanding Expenscst 31" Ntsrch 2023

Nrme

0
K. Meenambikai



In Lekhs
Particulars 30'h September

202s
3ln ltlarch 2025 3ln iltarch 2024 3ld llarch 2023

s of Services -Healthcare 3088.86 5735.58 4730.61 4007.79
Sale OfGoods r 165.66 20t1.54 r6l0.rl 1454.83

1254.52 7753.t3 6J{0,78 516232

Rs. In Lrkhs
Particulars 30'i September

2025
3la luarch 20,5 3l'r luarch 202.1 3le lUarch 2023

Inle In
Fixed osits with Banks 14.34 19.75 488 031
lncome tax Refunds 1.14
Interest On Advances 3.08 2.66 1.80
Dividend Income
Nel Cain on Sale oflnvestm€nts
Other Non- Operatins Income
Renl
Profit On Sale ofProperty, Plant & Equipnent
Other Income 6.61 12.35 14.49 25.25

20.91 36.92 27.36

Rs.In Lrkhs
Particulars 30rh September

2025
3ln larch 2025 3l'! lvlrr.h 2024 Sl" Dlrrch 2023

Purchases 642.52 I165.66 913.89 804.61
Total 612.s2 I I65.66 9r3.E' 80.1.61

ANNEXURE - B.4: Rcstrted Statement ofChaoges ir lnventories of Finished coods, WIp & Stork in Trsde:

(Rs. ln Lakhs)
Particulrrs 30'b SepteInber

2025
3l'Nrarch 2025 31! $Irrch 2021 3ld ltarch 202f,

Inventories at th€ Beginning of the Year 148.25 t37.46 149.01 89.95
Inventoies at lhe End ofthe Year 164.69 148.2s 137.46 149.01
Total 06.4{) (10.78) I1.55 (59.16)

ANNf,XURI - 85: Restated Statement off,mplovee BrIlefit Expense

(Rs. Ir Lakhs)
Prrticulars 30'i September

2025
3ln IIarch 2025 31" Ilarch 2021 3l'r lltarch 202J

Salaries & Wages 403.95 808.23 909.?8 861.23
Contribution to Provident & Other Funds 39.69 72.30 56.80 35.66
StaffWelfare Expenses 15.22 31.61 45.38 30.99
Total {5E.85 9t2.11 r0t 1.96 933.88

ANNEXURE - 8.6: Restatcd Statement of Fin{nce costs

(Rs. In Lskhs)
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For HANNAH JoslKoZJrAL LTMITED

o,. urSa)nx,,n,,
Cheirman & Manabing Oirector

(OlN: 03508603)

Parliculars 30d Septenber
2025

3ln Nlrrch 2025 3l" luarch 2021 3l'r March 2023

Interest Expenses l3l.l7 276.80 4t8.22 573.10
Other Bonowing costs 1t.73 3t.66 4t.89 51.34
Bank Charges 10.62 I7.03 I5.65 14.13
lntcresl Others 2.52 21.59 3.99 4.7 5
Total r56.01 317,07 -ffi-, R. 64332

AIYNEXURf, - B.l: Rcst&ted Statem€nt ofRevenue from Operation:

Total

AI\Nf,XURf, - B.2t Restf,ted Stxfement ofOther Income

ANNf,XURE - BJ: Rest{ted Statement of'Purchase ofTraded Goods:

FoT HANNAH JOSEPH H9SPITAL LIMITED

,N,
Or. Fenn Kavltha Fenn\runkumar

Whole-llme Dlreclor
(OlN: 03008051)

Totxl



(Rs.ln Lakhs)
30ib Septenber
202s

3t'r Nlarch 2025 3l'r N'larch 2024 3td luerch 202J

t62.89 297.94 301.48 269.85
P ment to Auditors

-Audit Fee 0.00 3.80 4.17 4.17
ta\ation services

6.21 1.95
1.62. t.62

Com ies Act 0.00 3.00 2.21 2.27
Con ion of 3 | 1.05 s08.78 334.86 246.05
Rent to lease hold 82.86 t66.14 | 63.80 150.34

airs & Maintenance 78.75 r27.86 t32.84 98.75
Build Maintenance 69.04 137.3 56. 39.00
Other mainlenance 0 4.55 4.31
Travellin 23.97 35.71 5.96 6.57

and telecom 4.82 10.3 | 9.94 t2.80
Loss on sale of assets 0.06 t.86
Insurance 414 3.r8 6.45 7.O4
Business promotion 80.87 123.79 39.25 29.s2

JMiscellaneous Expenses 25.69 6t.24 339. I I 164.00
Diet charges t07.51 91.66
Lab Charg€s r3.69 3t.40 31.80 22.56
Professional Fees 3.86 11.73 989.73 906.08
Legal and professional charges 10.45 17.64 10.66
Rates & Ta\es 47.03 10,1.3s 40.51 43.43
Donations l.l0 l.0l 1.31 3.28
Housekeeping and ward expenses 60.38 I15.78
Remuneration to Managing Direclor 250 495
Printing and Stationery 26.07 16.6
Directors' Sitting Fees r.15 4.9
Bad Debls 105.73 132.37
Consulting charges to doctors 620.23 |77 79
CSR Expenses 5.57 4.47
Rounded off 0.02 0.03
TotAl 1.993.9s 3.617.09 2s89.98 2r30.E0

A.133 Det{ils ofShrrcholding mor€ then 5olo ofthe aggregat€ shares in thc company

Name ofShrrcholdcr
.r0-Septembcr-2025 J l-Ilarch-2{ Jl-Nlarch-23

7o ofllolding i\'o's 7o ofHoldinq No's 9/o ofHolding o/o of
Dr Moses Jospeh
Arunkumar

1516292s 90.80% t5t6292s 90.80% 92.70% 15479925 94.68%

IotAl 15162925 90.80% 1S162925 90.80% l5{79925 92.100/o 15.179925 91.6E"/.

A.13.4 Shareholdillg of promoters

Nam€ ofSherrholder

30-Srptenrber-2025 3l-l\tarch-25 3l-}Iarch-24 3l-iUsrch-2J

Yo ofHolding No's o/n of Holding No's o/o ofHolding No's 7o ofllolding
Dr Moses Jospeh
Allrnkumar

15162925 90.80% 90.800/. 15479925 92.t0% 15479925 94.68%

Dr. Kavitha Fenn
Arunkumar

432000 2.590/0 432000 2.59% 432000 432000 2.U%

A Novel Arunk-umar l5 0.00% I5 0.00% l5 0.00% I5 0.000/.
A.Nalina Arunkumar t5 0.004/0 l5 0.00% l5 0.00% l5 0.000/.
Total lss9{92s 9339v. l5s9J92s 9339% l59l1925 95.290/. r59 t 1925 91.32%

A.13.5 Chrnge in shareholding ofpromoters

FOT HANNAH

Dr
Chairma

,'vz
,(o\*",n",.

n & Managlog Oi

L LIMI For HANNAH JOSEP{H0SPtTAL L[i tTED

tN-
or. Fenn lGvltha Fe)n Arunkumar

Whole-limo DiIector
(DIN: 0A60s6St)

30-Scptcmbcr-2025 3l-March-25 3l-IIarch-2.1 3l-NIarch-23Nsme of Shareholder
No's Yo ofllolding No's o/o ofHoldinE No's %o ofHolding No's 7o ofHolding

Dr. Moses Jospeh
Arunkumar

(3r7000) 90.80% 92.70% 515996s 94.68%

Dr. Kavitha Fenn .Z:^"$Al ttaJN. 2.590/0 259% t 44000 2.640/.

FRN:
oio643s

(DlN: 03808503)
rectot

ANNf,XURE - B,7: Rest.ted Ststement ofOther Expenses

15479925

15162925

2.59%

Particulars

Power and Fuel

ltjr I



AIUnkumar
Total (317000) 9339y. 95.290/0 530396S 91.320/o

FoT HANNAH J PH HOSPITAL LIMIIED

Dr. nkumar
Chsirmgn &

(DlN:

FoT HANNAH JOSEPH HQSPITAL LIMITED

'xDr. Fenn lGvltha Fgnn Arunloma?
Whol+llme Dlrgctor

(DlN:0360865t)
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ANNEXURE_ A.15.I & A.19,T

n'lL

STATE}lENT OF TER}IS LOANS CHARGfD AS SECURITY tnPRINCIPAL OF SECT;RED AND

HDFC
(TL) Business

61723180122-
t2t0t5

2980.00

10.85%

Chinthamani, Main
Road, RS No

No.l 15/3b2,1l6/l a2

, VillageNo.37,
Chinthamani,

Taluka Madurai,
Soutll Madurai -

625009.

I80 Monthly
instalm€nts of

Rs.23671I l/- each
comm€ncing liom

March 2016.

YES

2522.4

HEROFIN
CORP

Business
TIFCC/SMB6M

27431 03-t0-
2019

312.63

13.570/0
By way of

H)?olfiecation of
Medical Equipment

60 Monthly
instalments ofRs.
4,55.783^ each

commencing fiom
Octob€r 2019.

N,A

12.04

AxlS Business
80759954/31-r0-

2020

195.88

Repo Rate
+5.25Vo

By way of
H)?oth€cation of

Medical Equipmenl

60 Monthly
instalments of

Rs.3,26,460/- each
commencing ftom
November 2020.

N,A
6.59

IDBI (OD)
,146510000025I6

21-12-2024
360.00

7.5V/o
(Floati,rs)

Loan Against FD. NA 157.U

IDBI (TL) Business
44467320000096

7

2103D025

70.00

9.45%
(FIoating)

By way of
Hlpothecation of

Machinery.

84 Monthly
instalments

fluctuating Emi of
Rs.83,333/- each

commencing from
April2025

NA

65.22

Total J97E.5t 296.t.09

FRN:
0r0643S

g Director

smountas onPurpose.

No.,/Ref.

Loail
AgreemeIlt

Ssnctioncd
Amount

(in L.lOs)
Rate Primrry &

Collateral

Re-Psymeot
Schedule lUorstorium

Der Book3l
306

Oubtsrdl,
g amoutrt
sl oo (as

September,
2025

Name of
Lender Purposc

Lotn/
Agreenlent lvc

NoJRef.
No./Date of
Sanction.

Sanctioned
Amount (in

Lakhs)
Rite of
Intrresf P mery&

Collatrral Securitv

Re-Payment
S.hcdule [torBt

orium

Business



ANNEXURE _ E: STATEMENT OF MATERIAL ADJUSTMENT To THI] RISTATED FINANCTAL STATf,MENT

l.Mrteri{l Regrouping:

Appropriste adjustrnents have been made in the Restated Financial Statements ofAssets and Liabilities, Profit and Losses and Cash Flows, wherever
required, by reclassification ofthe corresponding items ofincome, expenses, assets and liabilities in order to bring them in line with the regroupings as
perthe audited financial statem€nts ofthe company and the requirements ofSEBI Regulations

Ragrouping itr Asiets sidc ofBxlrtrce Sheat

t. The value of Leased Assets has been grouped under the head Tangible asse8 in Restated financial statemenl whereas the same has been
grouped under the head Intangible asset in Audited financial statement till the year ended 3 | ", March 2023 .

Th€ value of Miscellaneous Assets (Amount to be written off) in Audited Financisl statement has been grouped under the head other Non-
Current Assets in Resbred Financial Statement.

The amount ofRs.l3.55 Lakhs invested in Kavilha Chit Fund shown in the Audited Financial Statement for the year ended 31. March 2023
under th€ head other Assets (Other Noncurrent Assets) Note-(ii) Deposits, whereas the same been groupcd under th€ head Current Assets
(Cunent lnvest nents) in the Restated Financial Starement.
The value ofOther current assets sho\rr in audited financial statement has been biflncated into fmancial assets others and other current asset in
restated fnancial statement as shown below.

13.55 lnvagtmant

Oth€r C{rren( Ars*sl
a2.92 Oth.r Cu...ot Arsq3l

R€grouping in Liebilities side ofBalance Sheet:

lll

FoT HANNAH JOS OSPITAL LIMITED
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For HANNAH J0SEPH H0SPITAL LIMITED

,X
Dr. Fenn Kavltha Fenn Arunkumar

Whols-llms Dlrgator
(DlN:03608651)

H

Dr. M Ar nku ma r

Chalrman & Mana ng Oirector

As per Audited
Fio.ncial

A3 per R+ttat{r(,
Fin.ancial

86.27 84.27

I r-
rot-' so,,o*,^d ,-=, L? l-l

t-

I Lo-e r -.-
?,eaj,?? | e-..-*,^g

767.90 
-. 

,. 
1
; - ---E5od rerm

*J-
t,_

I

a. p€. audated -3 
"o. 

rtGt-ted

(Jttrer cu.re-t

L - u...'--u-r-rat aorowrn{ Jt
55 per au<rited 53 Pet taest-led

Other cu.re-t

@s t
*
o FRN:

oio643s

:{)(OlN:03808 03)

375.11- Othe, Non Cu,rena

Othor &ron Cu.,*nt A,'ft 3AA.6S

3,35 Finan.ial Asr*tr Orhers

8S.27 -*',.".

ol,tie. cur.eal



As per Audited Financial As per Restated Financial

Property,Plant and Equipment

(Nore No.4)

Right to use asset

(Note No.4)

6537.07

309.34

6816.41 Property,Plant and Equipment

(Note No.Al )

Total 6E.16.41 68{6.{t

Rcgrouping in Ass.as sidc ofBaladce Shaat:

For the Financial year 2024-2025, Regrouping for balance sheets items is given belo*,

(Rs, In Lskhs)

As per Audilcd Financial As pgr Restated Financial

Cash and crsh equival€nts

(Note No.l0)

I16r.99

761.74

400.25

Cash and cash equivalenls

(Note No.A9)

Other than cash equivalents
(Note No.Al0)

Total 1r6r.99 1161.99

(Rs. In Lakhs)

(Rs. ln Lokhs)
rinancial

Loans & Advances

(Nor€ No.l2)

Other Current Assets

(Not€ No.l3)

t4.7

7 4.64

86.17

7 t .47

3.17

Other Current Asset
(Note No.AI2)

FinancialAsset Others
(Note No.Al l)

Total 89.3{ 89.31

FoT HANNAH JO OSPITAL LIMITED

Dr. M.J nkumar
Chairman & Ma ing Director

20s

Fff HANNAH JOSEPH (OSPITAL LIiUITEt)

or. r"nn xaraua *f runkuhar
Whol€-llme Dlrsctor

(DlN:0300865,l)

P

Other Non-Cunent Asset

(Notc No.7)
650.6t

349.5

301.1 I

Non curent Financial Asset
other

(Note No. A3)

Other Non Current Assel
(Nore No.A5)

Total 650.6t 6s0.61

jccou

4

.t

Ai'\,

s
*

FRN:
01064'3ii

(Rs. ln Lskhs)

As per Audited Financjz

A5 per Audited Iinancia As Der Restated Financial

(DlN; 03608603)



(Rs. In Lakhs)

Provision
(Note No.19)

Other Currcnt I-iahilitv

No.l

498.64

266.06

25.66

73.99

gc)

266.06

Other Non Current Iiabiliries
Provision
(Note No.Al8)

Other financial liabilities (Not€
No.A2l)

Total 164.1 '161.7

2.Mrt rirl Adjullm.nb:

The Summary ofresults ofrestatement made in the Audited financial Statemer s for the respective period/years altd its impact ort the profit/ 0oss)
ofthe Company is as follows:

Profit! ai parAudited finrncirl strtcment rnd Restrtcd FinrDcirl strtamant is srrDc

3,Notes oll Mrt rl Adjustm.trts pcrtrini[g to p or ycars:

I Chang€ in Provision for Current Tax Not Applicable
2 Difference on Account ofCalculation in Defened Ta\ Nol ADplicable
l Difference on accomt ofCalculation in Not Applicable
4 Prepaid Expenses Not Applicable
5 Oulstanding Electricity Exp Nor Applicable

FOT HANNAH JOS L LIMITED

Dr. M.J. Aru uma r
Chairman & Manag g Oireclor

FoT HANNAH JOSEPH

Dr Fenn Kavltha
Whole-tlme Director

(DlN:03600651)

HOSPIIA

)(
Fenn Aru

LL

nkumar

n

FRNi
oio643s

!{
q

ou

(DlN;03608603)
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nancial

665.05

other Current Liability

(Note No.A22)

Regrouping in Liebilities sidc ofBrl*nce Sheet:

4.Reconcilirtion Strt.m.Dt bctwecn Restated Res.rvc & Surplus .ffecting Equity due to Adjustment madc in Rc$t{ted Finrncirl
Strtemants:

Amount ofreserve and surplus is same as per audited and restahd fmancial statemenl.



ANNEXURE ' F: RESTATED STATENIINT OF TAx sIIELTERS

As of3lst }Iarch.
2021

Restated Profit before tsx t034.73 534.3t 10r.53
Term ital Gain at s 0 0 0

Normal Tax Rates (%) 25 25 25
Term C ilal Gain at al rdte 0 0 0

MAT Ta\ Rates l5 l5 t5
B Tex thcreon (including surcharge and

education

Tax on normal 1s 251.88 0.47
Lon Term ital Cain at s I rale

25 0.69 0.47

C Permenent Differences
Deduction allowed under Income Tax Act 0 0 0
Exem Income 0 0 0
Allowance ofExpenses under lhe lncome Ta\
Act Section 35

36.12 0

Disallowance oflncome under the Income iax
Act

0 0

Disallowanc.c ofExpenses under the Income Tax 59.75 9.92

Totsl Perme nent DilTerences
D Timing Di[Terenccs

Difference belwcen Depreciation asper Income
196l and Co ies Ac120ll

(48.59) (39.20)

Provision for Gratu ity disallowed 4.5 7 3.83 3.49

Brought Forward ofPrevious Year Business [.Ixs (85.si) (634.86) (710.59)
Total Timing Differences ( ls9.7s) (619.621 (746J0)

E N€tAdjustments E= (C+D)
112.421 (619.87) (736.3E)

F
C Total Income/(loss) (A+E) 962.31 (8s.s7) (631.86)

-Taxable lncome/ (Loss) as per MAT 0 1s6.27\ (546.69)
I IncomcTax ss per normal provision 250.20 0 0
J Income Txx under lllininum Alternative Tax

under Srclion I l5 JB of thr IIlcome T{x Act
0 0.69

NetTax Expenses (Highcrofl, J) 250.20 0.69 0.47
K Reliefu/s 90El 0 0 0

Toaal Curreflt Tax Erpenses 250.20 0.69 0,11
L Adjustment for Intereston income tax/ others

Total Currenl Trr Expcoses 2S0.20 0.69 0.47

ERN.

ordones

\
For HANNAH J0SreigPlTAL LTMtTED

Dr. M.l A,*\,.",
Chairman & Managing Director

(DtN: 03609603)
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Dr. Fenn
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Kavltha Fonn
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Arunkumat
Whole-tlm€ Dlre6-tor
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Sa No Psrticulsrs
30'i

Srptembcr

2025 2025 2023

0.69

Total

Adjustmeots:

0

0

5t.21

(78.75)

Trx expcnse/saving) thereon

0.17



ANNEXURE - c: RESTATED STATEIIf,NT OF CAPITALTSATION)

In La

Post Issue figures are not available since issue price is not yet finalized

ANNEXURE - H: RESTATED STATEMENT oF CoNTINGENT LIABILITIES

NIL

ANNEXURE - I: RESTATED STATEMENT OF ACCoI,NTING RATIos

In Lekis
Prrticulars As at Slst luarch

2025 2021
Restated PAT as P&L Account Rs. in Lalfis 511.86 720.99 406.64 101.06
EBITDA I165.02 2051.96 t797.75 1638.07
Actual No. of ul Shares ouls at the end ofthe Period 16698363 16698363 16698363 t6349650
Weighted Aver€e Number ofEquity Shares at fte end oflhe period (Note - 16698363 t6698363 t 6.145168 15981900

Net Worth 5322.13 4892.56 4392.80 3414.52
CMent Assets 3003.04 2296.95 r898.80 1491.66
Cunent Liabilities | 998.10 1561.76 1227.85 2034.31

Eam Per Sharc

Basic EPS Pre Bonus 3.07 4.32 2.47 0.63
3.07 4.32 2.47 0.63

Nel Asset Value Per Shar€
Pre Bonus 31.87 29.30 26.31 20.88
Post Bonus 31.87 29.30 26.11 2t.36

urrent 1.50 1.47 1.55 0.73
I165.02 205t.96 1797.75 r638.07

Nominal value share Rs. l0 10 l0 l0

r rhe company does not have any diluted potential Equity shares. consequently, the basic and diluted profit/eaming per share ofthe company remains
the same

Not.3:
r) The ratios have been calculated as below

a,

b.

Basic Eamings Per Share (Rs.) : Restated PAT attributed to Equity Shareholders/ weighted Average Numb€r of Equity Shares
outstalding during the year.

Diluted Eamings Per Share (Rs.) = Restated PAT attributable lo Equity Shareholders/ Weighted Average Number ofDiluted potential
Equity Shares outstanding during the year.

Retum on Net Worth (%) = Restated PAT attributable to Equity Shar€hotders/ Net Worth X l0O
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FoT HANNAH JOS H HOSPITAL LIMITED

Dr. M.

Chairman &
(olN

nkumar
Man in9 Directot

Particulars Pre issue Post tssue
Debts

Term Debt*Lo 2470.26 2470.26
B Short Term Debt* 693.82 693.82
C TotalDebt 316,t.0E 316,r.06

ur Shsreholders Funds
E Share ital# 1669.84
Reserves and 4035.69

D 570s.53
Term DebV Ratio 043

Toral Debt/ Ratio 0.55
The amounls are considered as outstandin as on 30.09.2025Notes: *
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EDs (Adiusted)

Sr. No

Total fquity

For HANNAH J0S(pHlOSptTAL Lili.,ilIED

4x"
Or. Fenn_tGvthA Fo\rn Arunkumer

whole-lrme Dlrector
(0tN; 0A60865r)



d Restated Net Asset value per equity share (R5.) = Restated Net worth as at the end of the year/ Total Number of Equity sharesoutstElding during the yea,

2) w-eiShted AvetagJ Number ofequity shares is.lh€ number ofequities sharcs outstanding a! the beginning of the year ad.Justed by the numb€rofequity sharcs issued dudng the yea.r multiplied by tbe time w;ighting factor. Further,-number oi.rrur"-. 
"r" 

ut!, 
"oniidering 

impact ofth€bonus shares.

3) Eamings Per sharc calculation ar-e in accordance with Accounting standard 20- Eamings per share, notified under the companies(Accouting Standards) Rules 2006, e$ amended. -

4) Net wonh = Equity Sharc Capital + Reserve and Surplus (including surplus in the Statement ofprolit & Loss)

AnNEXURE - J (i)r RESTATED STATEMENT OF RET ATED pARTy DTSCLOST RES

"Rclated Party Disclosures" as notified punuant to As I 8 of companies. Following ar€ iletails of transactions during the year with related parties of the
company.

i. List of R.hted Prrti€s rnd Nrture of R€lstiorship:

ANNEXURE - J (ii) - Trensections cerri€d out with related perties referred to in (i) ebove, in ordinary cou$e of busin€ss:

In Lakhs
N.mr ofRehted Parties 30'

Directofs/ Manegcrisl
Remunerution.

Dr.M.J. Arunkumar 247.50 495.00 348.15 360
Dr. Kavitha Fenn Arunkumar 2.50 0 0 0

2s0.00 .19s.00 3J8.15 t60

Rcnt Peid Dr.M.J. Arunkumar 79.65 r59.30 159.30 1444
79.65 159.t0 r59J0 111.26

ntar 8.73 5.94 0-88 4.54
Dr. Kavitha Fenn Arunkumar 0 0.46 1.36 1.55

8.71 6-{0 8.23 6.08

Professional &
Consultency Fec

26.90 '72i5 't2.I 48
Dr 36.0t s9.39 49.32 49.t6

62.92 IsTSI r2l.r.l 97.16

Others (Perquisites, CFO
Selsry)

Dr.M.J. Arunkumar 5.32 10.07 5,1.94* 8.67
Mr. Daniel Dayanand Fenn 9.t2 r8.I4 9.51 9.42

l{.,1.1 t0.07 64.11 18.09

tExcess p€rquisites over and above lhe limit specified under s€c and schedule v ofthe Companies Act 2013 amounting to Rs.2l75O0O/- during the financial
year 2023-24 to the Managing Dir€ctor Mr. MJ Arunkumar has been reimbursed by him on 02.12.2024

FOT HANNAH JOS SPITAT LIMITED For HANNAH JOSEPH H0SPITAL LlMlTE0

lx-
Dr. Fenn KaMth. Fet{n }unrumr

whole-tlme Dlrectot
(DlN:03608651)

Dr. M.J. Ar kuma I

Dr.M.J. Arunkumar
Dr. Kavitha Fenn Annkumar
Mr. Daniel Fenn

Note l: The above statemenls should be readr[ith the s

appea ng in Annexure D, B, C.
ignificant accounting policies and notes to restated summary, profits and losse! and cash flows
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a) Key Management PeNonnel's

Nature ofTrans{ctions
2t,25 20:{


